Principal Preparation Project Advisory Team (Phase 2)
Meeting #3: February 28, 2018

Folder Contents

Unnumbered Entries

Meeting PowerPoint
Pipeline Graphic: Using a Pipeline to Anchor our Work
Staircase Graphic: How Phase 2 Builds on Phase 1 (and where Phase 3 might lead)

Logic Model for a Statewide Micro-Credential Framework

Page Number

Agenda .

Operating Agreements

Travel Information (with web site calculator) .

Goals, Success Criteria, Charge, and Deliverables .

Proposal to Use Title lIA Funds to Support Creation of Turnaround Principal Endorsement .
Minutes from Meeting #2

CADEA Suggestions on Features to Use when Re-Registering Prep Programs .
Phase 2 Advisory Team Logic Model

RAND’s Logic Model

Logic Model from lllinois .

Proposed “First Principles” Coe e

Internship Regulations 8 CRR-NY 52.21 (c){il)(v)(a-c) .

Developing a Higher Education Badging Initiative .

National College Credit Recommendation Service (Board of Regents of the State of New York).

PowerPoint: Micro-Credentials for Educators (Mary Strain and Teaching Matters)
Sample Micro-Credential (Cultural Competency) .

Concept Paper (revised) on P20 Partnerships for Principal Preparation.

Crosswalk Between Prof’l Standards for Educ’l Leaders and Model Supervisor Standards

ETS Proposed Framework for Assessing Aspiring Superintendents for Initial Certification

N U R W e

21
24
25
29
31
32
33
44
47
56
61
63
65



Principal Project Advisory Team {Phase 2)

Wednesday, February 28, 2018 (10:30 am — 3:00 pm}

New York State School Board Association

l 24 Century Hill Drive, Latham, NY {Lashway Conf Center} I

Welcome, member introductions, greeting of visitors and newcomers {10:30 am)
Meeting Goal: Finalize recommendations for each area our 5-part charge

What has transpired since we last met:

- SUNY Board of Trustees adopted a resolution calling for development of a system-wide policy framework on micro-credentials

- Chairperson of NELP development team sent us the most recent draft of National Educational Leadership Preparation Standards
- Collegiate Association for Development of Educational Administration offered SED suggestions on prep program re-registration

Housekeeping: Review and accept or agree on any needed change to minutes from meeting #2

Logic Models {10:35 am)
Objective: Decide whether to adopt or revise a logic model that links recommendations we generate in response to 5-part charge

- Consider responses to SurveyMonkey that asked members to describe their reaction to a proposed logic model for our work

“First Principles” (10:40 am)
Objective: Consider how many/which “first principles” to adopt to bring coherence to recommendations emerging from our work

- Consider responses to SurveyMonkey that asked members to describe their reaction to proposed “first principles”

Priming the Pump {10:45 am)
Objective: Understand how micro-credentials are currently used by NYCDOE and Tennessee (and how it can inform our project)

- Mary Strain (Teaching Matters) provides national perspective on micro-credential use for the purpose of principal preparation

Break-out Session for Small Work Groups {11:15 am)
Objective: Each group refines their recommendations and places them on chart paper (in a manner that lends itself to a gallery walk)

Questions for Small Group on Competency Based Assessment {in this context the term “SBL” means School Building Leader)
o If NYS forgoes the Massachusetts approach (PALs); what will assure judgments of competency are comparable across NYS?
o Do we recommend competency-based assessment (a) replaces SBL exam (b) augments SBL exam or (c) does not replace it?

Questions for Small Group on Micro Credentials
o With respect to issuing micro credentials, to ensure comparability of judgments, who is responsible to whom and for what?

o How will it work?

Questions for Small Group on University Based Preparation Program Standards
c  Given a cross-walk of NELP/PSEL/MCEAP-feedback, what can we recommend related to principal prep program standards?
o Given NELP status, what recommendation can we offer that signals support for PSELs, NELP, and MCEAP’s critique of NELP?

Questions for the Small Group on Standards for Supervisors {in this context, the term “SDL” refers to School District Leaders)
o Could or should “supervisor standards” that we recommend pertain to supervisor preparation, supervisor practice, or both?
o In what way, to what extent, and why do we recommend modifications to 2015 Model Supervisor Standards from CCSSO?

<

Questions for the Small Group on P20 Partnerships
What does it mean to re-design prep programs so all graduates are equipped to turn around schools that struggle most?
How will re-designed partnerships surmount obstacles that now impede current prep, leaving many certified yet few ready?

o]

o



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Carousel fashion gallery walk {12:00 pm)

Objective: Identify feedback on all recommendations using a “+//\/?" approach.

- Small groups teams rotate to visit charts displaying recommendations of the other small groups

- Each team spends 5 minutes viewing the chart of another small group

Members write comments on post-its (feedback that is captured on each recommendation is organized using “+/ /\?" approach)

Working lunch while seated with your small group {12:20 pm) _
Objective: Revise preliminary recommendations of each small group in light of feedback from Carousel activity

- Gather with your small group colleagues to have lunch;
When 2-minute video ends, be ready to re-start work {consider what you will do with what you learned from Carousel activity).

Given feedback from entire Phase 2 Team, each small group makes any needed improvements to recommendation(s)

World Café (1:25 pm)

Objective: While co-leaders stay at their table, others circulate in “ring and run” fashion to visit other tables and give feedback
Each “ring and run” session is 10 minutes long; Phase 2 Team members give feedback to other small groups orally & via post-its

Reconvene as small groups (2:05 pm)
Objective: Each small group uses World Café feedback to consider and if needed make improvements in their recommendation(s)

- Co-leaders for each small group summarize the suggestions that were offered by critical friends.
- Each small group makes any needed improvements to recommendation(s)

Whole group reconvenes (2:35 pm)

- Co-leaders from each small group have 3 minutes to present their latest version of recommendations to entire Phase 2 team

- Following each small group presentation, there is a 2-minute whole group discussion (hard stop).

If requested by co-leaders, use Warm/Cool activity to gauge level of support from entire team to small group recommendations

Adjourn {3:00 pm)



Operating Agreements

Approved minutes reflect official account of our work and our meetings.
Jointly support what we help create.

Only consensus recommendations move forward.

Team reaches consensus using an established process. *

Our meetings are held in public but they are not meetings of the public.
“No stripes” (that is, members and their contributions are valued equally).

OK to miss 1 meeting (we agree to support decisions made in our absence). **

*  The “established process” is Fist to Five.

** Regular members of the Phase 2 team are those who have been invited
to serve by the Commissioner and who can attend at least three of the
four team meetings. Those who have been invited by Commissioner Elia
to serve on the Phase 2 team may remain as “ex officio” members if their
schedules only permit them to attend two of the four meetings. An “ex
officio” member is a full participant in all team activities (with the
exception of decision-making activities)



TRAVEL INFO FOR THOSE PHASE 2 ADVISORY TEAM MEMBERS SEEKING REIMBURSEMENT
JANUARY 30, 2018

Members are eligible for reimbursement for travel under certain conditions.

To qualify for reimbursement, travel-related expenditures must be at the state government rate

- To be eligible for reimbursement, members must travel via the least expensive option that is available

- If taking the train is less expensive travel by car, then take the train

- {fcar travel is less expensive than train, take a car

- Carrental is expected if it is the least expensive option and is less expensive than a personal car

- Alink is available that allows you to calculate whether a rental car or personal car is the expensive method

. Thatlinkis https://www.ogs.ny.gov/BU/SS/Trav/Calculators.asp

- Mileage is reimbursed for those traveling more than 30 miles one-way

- Reimbursement is at the state rate of $0.54 per mile (mileage is recorded on the form that SED provides).

- Taxitravel to and from the Albany-Rensselaer Train Station will be reimbursed if it is submitted with original receipt.
- If traveling by train, submit original receipt for ticket purchase showing costs each way (this is NOT the travel ticket )
- If renting a car, it must not exceed the gov't approved daily rate ($30.99)

- Submit original receipts

- In every case make and retain a copy of receipts for your own records.

- Efforts are made to mail reimbursements 30 days after request is received (but due to backlog, delays may occur).

- Reimbursement must be submitted in the same fiscal year that the expenditure occurred.

- All requests must be received within 30 days following meeting.

- Attached is a copy of the reimbursement form.

- To seek reimbursement, give Ken Turner the completed (and signed) travel voucher forms and original receipts.

- Alternatively, send completed (and signed) travel voucher forms and original receipts to Ken Turner via US mail:

Ken Turner

¢/o Shannon Roberson

Room 977

Office of Higher Education, NYSED
89 Washington Ave

Albany, NY 12234

For each meeting, cost for a single night’s lodging may qualify for reimbursement for members who travel at least 200 miles one-way to
the meeting location in NYC. To be reimbursed lodging must have the prior written approval of the Deputy Commissioner for Higher
Education and must be at the government rate for the area ($115/per night). Original receipts must be submitted.



GOAL, SUCCESS CRITERIA, CHARGE, AND DELIVERABLES

. Goal
A.  Create recommendations that enhance school building leader prep {thereby contributing to improved student success)

I, Success Criteria
Is consistent with or builds on 9 beliefs and 11 recommendations identified by Principal Preparation Project Advisory Team

A.

B. Supports elements of the Regent vision and priorities articulated in the ESSA plan for New York State

€. Educationally sound (consistent with the published positions of national boards and experts)

D. Credible (supported by those who support is needed, e.g., stakeholders in the field, SED, Commissioner, Regents, etc.)

E. Includes a feedback cycle and a process for continuous improvement

F.  Includes an implementation timetable and a change model that engages practitioners in a meaningful way

G. Creates system coherency (e.g., consistent with or advances current policy and practice in a sensible way)

H. Fiscally viable {can be adopted and implemented within existing resources

I If federal funds are used, conforms to the evidence-based requirements of £SSA {concerning use of Title | and A funds)
L. Charge

A.  Establish a P20 partnership framework that better defines the relationship between university-based principal preparation
programs and school districts that host internships for aspiring leaders .

B. Modernize regulations guiding university-based preparation programs {so they conform to National Educational Leadership

Preparation Standards)

Investigate and propose a way to issue micro-credentials in partial fulfillment of School Building Leader (SBL) requirements

D. Recommend improvements needed to the standards for principal supervisors so they are aligned to the Professional

Standards for Educational Leaders (PSELs) ‘
E.  Recommend whether competency-based assessment should replace the current School Building Leader examination

o

IV. Deliverables

A. P20 Partnership
Deliverable: Establish a Regional P20 Partnership Pilot Program that brings together P12, higher education providers, and

other organizations (possibly those from a Board of Cooperative Educational Services or BOCES or others) with
expertise in teaching, learning, and leadership development. Underwrite the launch of at least three
innovative partnerships that each commit to equipping a diverse pool of aspiring principals to lead, guide, and
support schools to higher levels of performance. The focus of the pilot is on forging partnership agreements
between participating school districts and higher education institutions related to the training and how
candidates will demonstrate desired competencies before becoming certified. The focus additionally will be
on preparing candidates to assume the principal role and acquire what is needed to turn around a chronically-

struggling, high-need school.

B. University-based principal preparation programs
Deliverable: Articulate any needed changes in expectation for university-based principal preparation programs. Any
recommended change will meet these criteria: (a) are prepared and approved by a team representing P12
faculty and administration (including those from a Board of Cooperative Educational Services or BOCES), higher
education faculty, as well as aspiring principal candidates who are currently enrolled in programs to prepare
school building leaders; (b} are aligned to Professional Standards for Educational Leaders (PSELs); and {c) are
compatible with applicable standards for the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP).

C. Micro-credentials
Deliverable: Recommend a framework that enables aspiring principals to demonstrate competency with respect to a
subset of requirements leading to a School Building Leader certification. Framework will provide a
mechanism whereby micro-credentials can be combined in partial fulfiliment of requirements for SBL
certification. The micro-credential may be similar to or patterned after badges earned on digital platforms
and may take the form of an annotation to an SBL certificate that signals some unigue competency or
particular expertise of the bearer of the certificate (e.g., specialized knowledge or skill in Career and




Technical Education, turnaround, early childhood, Special Education, etc.). If approved, micro-credentials
will be a portable record of accomplishment recognized throughout NYS.

Expectations for principal supervisors and superintendents
Deliverable: Recommend expectations of administrators who aspire to supervise principals. Align these to the
rofessional Standards for Educational Leaders to ensure that a principal’s practice is consistent with the
PSELs and that supervisor support for {and evaluation of) a principal is based on PSELs.

Competency-based assessment

Deliverabie: Reach agreement on whether certification eligibility in NYS should rest {(not on an exam but) on
demonstrations of knowledge, skill, and dispositions in authentic P12 settings. In order for the candidate
to demonstrate readiness for certification, the candidate takes on real problems of practice in a school
setting and assumes the leadership responsibility in a way that leads to improved staff functioning, student
learning, or school performance. Consistent with existing language within NYS regulations pertaining to
competency-based practices and the internship, propose a mechanism that: (a) employs a clinically-rich
experience; (b) calls upon a knowledgeable in-district expert to observe and attest that a candidate has
demonstrated competency with respect to a particular certification standard; and (c) confers certification
on the basis of three things (satisfactory completion of a university-based prep program, satisfactory
classroom teaching experience, and satisfactory completion of a competency-based performance during
the course of a full-year internship). In this proposal, evaluations made by those who judge competency-
based assessments should be comparable across the state, be defensible, be valid for their intended
purpose, be evidence-based, and should incorporate reliable information.




Use of Title llA Funds to Support Creation of Turnaround Principal Endorsement for School Leaders

The following is a proposal to use approximately 51 million of the Department’s 3% School Leader
Professional Development Title lIA set aside to support a process by which Institutes of Higher Education
may be approved to offer a program leading to a Turnaround Principal Endorsement for School Building

Leaders.

Step 1. NYSED in consultation with the Principal Preparatory Advisory Committee will enter into
Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs) with SUNY and CUNY to create and pilot a program
designed to train current principals, and possibly current assistant principals, to become School
Turnaround Leaders. The MOU will provide institutions with funding so there will be no cost to
participants in the program.

Step 2: Based on the results of the pilot, NYSED will work with IHE’s to develop curriculum for a
graduate level Advanced Certificate for a program in School Turnaround Leadership that would
apply to NYS IHE’s that wish to operate such programs and propose amendments to
Commissioner’s Regulations to add a “Turnaround Principal Endorsement” (or “micro
endorsement”}) to the School Building Leader Certificate.

Step 3: NYSED will approve programs to offer coursework leading to the Turnaround Principal
Endorsement.

Step 4: IHE with programs will commit to recruiting a diverse candidate pool to participate in
such programs at limited or no cost to participants. NYSED would need to approve participants
whose course of study will be subsidized by NYSED.

Step 5: When there is a sufficient pool of educators with Turnaround Principal Endorsement in a
particular region, NYSED will require that when new schools are opened to replace low-
performing schools, or when a school is newly placed into receivership, districts must assign a
person with such endorsement to be principal, or require that districts provide a compelling
reason for not appointing a person with this endorsement. Such “compelling reason” must
truly be compelling and will not be routinely granted.



Four Alternate Options to the Title IJA Turnaround Principal Endorsement

fn addition to the proposal described above, these alternate options were developed in response to the
“Use of Title A Funds to Support Creation of Turnarcund Principal Endorsement for School Leaders.”
Three key factors motivated the development of alternate options:

1. Success as a turnaround leader depends on a multitude of traits such as strong interpersonal
skills, analytical skills, the ability to inspire, and the ability to command respect that cannot
easily be taught in an academic setting.

2. Anyone receiving a Turnaround Principal Endorsement would be expected to be successful
turning around a struggling school, which is quite difficult, and can be dependent on outside
forces, such as sufficient district support. If a sizable percentage of individuals with the
Endorsement were unsuccessful, then the Endorsement becomes meaningless.

3. The schools with the most needs require principals with the strongest likelihood for success.
Too often, struggling schools are led by individuals who have never been a principal before. We
should be trying to discourage that practice as much as possible. If the endorsement is seen as a
NYSED “Seal of Approval” then it is important that only those with certain minimum
qualifications, including success as a principal, be considered.

Option 1:
Think of this as a “Distinction”

* Inorder to be eligible for this “distinction,” principals must have shown a history of success
improving a school. (We would need to work with stakeholders to define what we mean by
success in this context.)

* Those who meet that criteria could be invited to join a program that strengthens their skill set,
similar to the Cahn Fellows program that is done with NYC principals.

* Many of the other steps outlined in the original proposal could apply, but this would re-position
the program to be about further developing already successful principals, which could reduce its
effectiveness as a pipeline for developing turnaround principals.

Option 2:
Think of this as a “Specialist”

¢ There are specific skills involved in turning around a school and in ensuring such turnaround can
be sustained. There are models in the business world and sports world of specific
leaders/coaches brought in to make the changes needed to correct the organization’s negative
trajectory. These individuals specialize in this and once the organization has been improved,
they may leave for their next challenge. One possibility is to have turnaround specialist lead a
team that also includes other turnaround educators.

* The original proposal can allow for the Endorsement to develop into a Specialist — This might
carry more weight if it is seen as a Turnaround School Leader Specialist rather than a
Turnaround School Leader Endorsement. The district can play a critical role in the success of the P




school leader, and it could be assumed that someone tagged as a “Turnaround Specialist” is
going to be given more authority than somecne with just an “endorsement.”

*  Simifar to Option 1, the minimum criteria necessary would include prior success.

¢ One difference from Option 1 would be that being tagged a “specialist” may make those not
prepared to make significant changes more inclined to take an active effort in making sure that
the principal does not succeed in an attempt to undermine the label. The term “Specialist” gives
more authority, but it can also be more polarizing.

¢ The term “specialist” could increase expectations for success, which could suggest that the
anyone with the title could lose it if they do not succeed and the school needs to be closed.

Option 3:

Viove this from being a Turnaround School Leader Endorsement to an Urban School Leader

Endorsement

¢ There would likely be overlap between any curriculum in urban school leadership and a
curriculum in turnaround school leadership. By shifting the name, we would eliminate the
pressure of “endorsing” someone to succeed. The name change would also eliminate the need
for individuals to have proven track records of success in order to participate and would reduce
expectations of school leaders taking on positions at struggling schools. However, because the
entry requirements would be reduced, the re-naming would not necessarily result in a cadre of
individuals sufficiently prepared to lead receivership schools. In addition, not all receivership
schools are located in urban areas. Finally, there is not a perfect overlap between the skillis of
an “urban school leader” and a “turnaround leader.” There are school leaders who have been
successful in urban schools who when placed in low-performing schools have not been

successful.

Option 4:
Turnaround District Specialist

¢ Instead of focusing on developing and identifying turnaround school leaders, we could re-
imagine the initiative as one focused on developing District Leaders.

* The target audience would be those who oversee, support, and evaluate school leaders at
turnaround schools, not superintendents.

e Aturnaround district specialist may not have forces conspiring to de-legitimize the title like
a principal may face.

¢ If what is taught is implemented, this could be a way to dramatically improve the caliber of
principals at struggling schools. Better candidates would be hired and placed in principal
positions, and those in principal positions would get better feedback and oversight from
their district supervisors than what currently exists.



Principal Project Advisory Team {Phase 2}

Attendees Meeting 2

January 31, 2018

Absent (8)
Marina Cofield
Doug Fisher *
David Flatley

Reginald Landeau, Jr.

Edwin Quezada **
Reginald Richardson
Allen Williams **
Larry Woodbridge

Withdrew (2)

Susan Doyle
Melissa Garofalo

Attendees (42)
Louise Alfano
Greg Avellino
Zheadric Barbra
jackie Bennett
Peggy Boorady
Mark Brooks
David Cantaffa
Hazel Carter
Bill Clark
Gladys Cruz
Sheila Durant
Clarence Ellis
Paul Fanuele
Kathleen Feeley
Soribel Genao
Cecilia Golden
Mari Guillaume
Al inserra
Stephen Jambor
Tracey Johnson
Chuck Khoury
James Kinnier
Mac Knight

Chuck Russo

Deb Shanley

Mary Strain (invited expert)
Stephen Todd

Ken Turner {facilitator)
Elizabeth Waite

Xiao-lei Wang

Kim Wilkins

Jennifer Wolfe

John Zampaglione

Sister Remigia Kushner
Kevin MacDonald

Lynn Lisy-Macan

Yvette Maleve-Diaz
Colleen McDonald **
Carol Murphy

Andrea Fortin-Nossavage
Terry Orr (invited speaker)
Lynda Quick

Suzanne Rosenblith

*  Denotes non-resident external experts; their attendance, while welcomed, is not expected
** Denotes ex officio members who have schedule conflicts that make it impossible to attend more than two meetings

[O



Principal Project Advisory Team
Summary (minutes} of January 31, 2018 Meeting

The co-chairs opened the second meeting of the Phase 2 Advisory Team meeting at 10:45 am. The co-chairs include Gladys
Cruz (District Superintendent) and Suzanne Rosenblith {School of Education Dean at a Higher Education Institution}.
Members introduced themselves.

The meeting goal was reviewed. It was to “develop 1-3 preliminary recommendations for each area the 5-part charge.”

A description was provided of what had transpired since the first meeting. That included federal approval of the Every
Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) plan for NYS. In part, it says that 3% of Title 1A funds can be used for principal preparation.

Agreement was reached to accept the minutes (to include the attendance list and transcription of notes) from meeting #1.

Attention was drawn to results of a SurveyMonkey distributed following meeting #1. it asked members to evaluate
meeting #1. Two thirds of members responded. An area of needed improvement was the provision of tea and coffee.

The topic of logic models was addressed. Because ESSA requires states to develop and use a logic model when using Title
funds to support principal preparation, members considered a proposal calling for staff to create a logic model that ties
together recommendations that the Phase 2 Advisory Team is expected to generate. Members agreed to that using “Fist to
Five”. Members will consider a logic mode!l at meeting #3 on February 28, 2018. The logic model will follow the format

provided by RAND and illustrated by University of Southern Hlinois.

Members considered results from a SurveyMonkey on “First Principles.” The Advisory Team chair-persons suggested that
the Advisory Team members to consider adopting a small set of “first principles” because it could heip bring coherence to
the recommendations emerging from the 5-part charge given to the Advisory Team. Using “Fist-to-Five” the members
approved a proposal to bring this topic back for consideration at Meeting #3 on February 28, 2018.

An invited speaker (Margaret “Terry” Orr from Fordham University) provided a presentation on competency-based
assessment and how it is used by other states (Massachusetts and California) and how that work can inform our work. A

Q&A session followed.

Members met in small groups and worked to develop 1-3 preliminary recommendations for each area the 5-part charge.
After spending one hour, teams returned to form a whole group and to participate in a “Q-Storm”. Individual members
offered feedback to each small group concerning their preliminary recommendations. After each small group

presentation, members of entire team posed questions “l wonder whether . .. ?“ “Have you considered . .. “

After lunch, members reconvened in small groups to revise recommendations given Phase 2 member feedback.

Members re-convened as a whole group. One after another, the co-leaders of each small team described to the whole
group any changes that had been made to preliminary recommendations.

Mermbers adjourned at 3:05 pm



Second Meeting on January 31, 2018 of the Principal Project Advisory Team (Phase 2}
Agreements Reached and Transcription of Small-Group Notes from Chart Paper

Prior to meeting #2, 27 members responded to a SurveyMonkey asking for an evaluation of the January 17, 2018 meeting.
Atable shows results (n=27, totais may not sum to 100 due to rounding}.

Table 1: Summary of member evaluation of meeting #1, Jan. 17, 2018)

Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
Strongly Dissatisfied Dissatisfied  Satisfied — Strongly Satisfied Satisfied or Strongly Satisfied

Material organization 33 67 100
Usefulness of materials 42 58 160
Focus of the meeting 19 81 100
Organization of the agenda 22 78 100
Pacing of the meeting 4 30 67 96
Range of viewpoints 31 69 100
Member participation 33 67 100
Ability to reach agreement 41 59 100
Diversity of viewpoints 4 38 58 96
Seeking member opinion before meeting 52 48 100
Makeup of the five small working groups 48 52 100
Facilitation 19 81 100
Adequacy of lunch 38 62 100
Coffee, tea, snacks 21 42 21 17 38
Venue size, acoustics, comfort 22 78 100

Table 2: Summary of response to a question, How confident are you we will reach our goal (of drafting recommendations)?

Percent
Little confidence 4
Moderate confidence 26
Great confidence 70

Prior to meeting #2, a total of 28 Advisory Team members responded to a SurveyMonkey on the topic of “first principles.”
This asked members to consider whether adopting a small set of statements could provide each of the five small working
groups with a common foundation. If a set of “first principles” was adopted by the entire membership, then these
statements could help link the recommendations emerging from the five different small groups. A summary of survey
results follows (note that the figures in parentheses are those indicating “complete support” plus those indicating “qualified

support” equals the “total of complete support and qualified support”).

1. Ongoing Support and Guidance in the Form of High-Quality Mentoring and Coaching (92% + 8% = 100%)
Continuous learning is a necessity because principals must be well-adapted to current conditions but also adaptable
to changing conditions; thus ongoing support in the form of high-quality mentoring and coaching are vital (not just up

to but through the full first year on the job as principal)

2. P20 Partnership (80% + 20% = 100%)
Districts are clients of principal preparation programs so feedback from (and meaningful 2-way collaboration with)

field-based practitioners are vital elements of university-based principal preparation programs



10.

11.

12.

purpose and Effect of this Project (72% + 24% = 96%])
The intent is a to create a leader preparation system that learns to get better at getting better (by improving principal

preparation we thereby contribute to greater school and student success)

The Value of Feedback and the Role of Data {72% + 20% = 92%)
Eeedback is at the heart of learning to get better; thus data collection, analysis, and reporting are vital because they
make it possible to gauge whether activity and change translate into desired improvement.

Aim of Preparation Programs (68% + 32% = 100%)
Sound programs equip candidates to lead schools in continuous school improvement and to lead turnaround in

schools that struggle most

Quality as the Driver of Preparation Programs, not Dollars (68% + 32% = 100%)
Program graduates’ ability to assume a leadership role and lead schools to higher ground is not just the aim and purpose

of prep programs but the measure and driver of program success (not revenue generation)

Defensible Judgments (68% + 32% = 100%)
Judgements concerning the adequacy of preparation programs and/or can
reliable, valid for their purpose, and comparable across individual, program, and year

didate readiness for certification must be

Competency Matters Most (60% + 40% = 100%)
As part of their principal preparation, candidates enrolled in programs demonstrate certification readiness by leading

efforts at a district school that lift staff, student, or school performance

Residency Runway (60% + 36% = 96%)
During a full-time, year-long, (ideally paid), school-based internship, candidates identify problems of practice and design

and lead interventions that help improve opportunities/outcomes for staff and students

Problem Statement (56% + 40% = 96%)
There is an ample supply of those certified to be principal, but not enough who are certified have what is needed to

lead and effectively improve schools; "what is needed" includes support for continued learning

PSELs are Foundation of (and_Organizing Concept for) Principal Preparation Programming (52% + 48% = 100%)
Realizing educational excellence and equity throughout NY requires well-trained leaders who have a convincing
command of competencies associated with Professional Standards for Educational Leaders

The Pathway to Improvement (44% + 56% = 100%)
A principal preparation environment strongly encourages innovation and creativity yetis tempered by a few universal

no-fault expectations (Standards but not standardization)




Notes follow describing the preliminary recommendations generated by each of the five small work groups.

MICRO-CREDENTIAL

Recommendations:

The State should create qualitative knowledge around [identified] fields [that describe] what practitioners
[should know and be able to do]. Empower districts to recognize or develop micro-credentials to address the
unique goals and/or needs of the district/schools.

Shift CTLE focus from seat time to competency-based learning by expanding definition to include micro
credentials '

Create stackable micro-credentials to support multiple entry points and pathways

Expand existing CTLE approved providers to include micro credentials

Enhance prep programs by incorporating micro-credentials to personalize learning using existing content

standards

Questions:

Will or could micro-credentials apply to aspiring principals as opposed to those already in principal position?
What would make micro-credentials portable?

| wonder about how micro-credentials are stackable?

If micro-credentials are “bite-sized”, how big is the bite?

Are micro-credentials earned through district or through university; how do we get everyone on same page?
How will micro-credentials be transferable between districts in NYS (and/or to other states)?

Does the CTLE seat time requirement need to be lifted or changed?

| wonder how to create incentives for districts to adopt and use micro-credentials?

| wonder how some areas may rely on micro-credentials more than other areas?

I wonder if using micro-credentials is better?

| wonder about how learning is better with micro-credentials?

i wonder about credential incentives [offered] by districts?

| wonder how much is involved in creating a system of micro-credentials?

Can districts adopt a micro-credential approach?

I wonder how would micro-credentials shape professional development?

Can you cluster micro-credentials {or split up the skills)?

Are they stackable (and if so, then how)?

| wonder about micro-credentialing during principal preparation?

| wonder how do we create an evaluation to see the impact of this approach?

COMPETENCY-BASED ASSESSMENT

Agreement reached on these recommendations:

There is a need for a competency-based system
Scaffold implementation of the roll-out (using a blended approach)
Before implementation happens, identify the competencies

Part 1(2)

Attend to human capital (this is accomplished using professional development)
First attend to culture. This includes teachers, staff, students, families and others

Part2




(luestions:

How do we identify desired competencies?

What about cost?

How does the environment lend itself to competency-based approach?

What about professional development for university faculty?

What process do we have in mind (for undertaking change in this direction)?

What about the participant experience of a competency-based approach?

What can we say about the success of those participating in a competency-based approach?
| wonder about coaching and mentoring and how that would be involved and used?

P20 PARTNERSHIP

This small group evaluated the adequacy of a two-page concept paper titled “P20 Partnership for Principal
Preparation; Equipping School Building Leaders to Successfully Turn-Around Schools”. In part, it states:

This initiative seeks to develop a program that will bring together leaders from school districts that have a
successful record of preparing aspiring principals, scholars from university-based graduate programs with
national expertise in school leadership development, and potentially other entities with leadership
development expertise (possibly Boards of Cooperative Educational Services, etc.) to collaborate on the re-
design of preparation programs so that leaders who emerge are better equipped to turn around schools that

struggle most.

Using Title lIA funds that the federal government provides to NYS, we are proposing to establish models that
can be used to spur and support a growing statewide network of Regional P20 Partnership Programs in New
York State that share the aim of improving principal preparation and thereby enhancing staff and school
performance and contributing to improved student academic success.

We are exploring opportunities to develop innovative partnerships that will provide aspiring principals with the
knowledge, skill, and experiences to lead, guide, and support schools to higher levels of performance with
special attention to preparing candidates to successfully turn around chronically-struggling, high-need schools.

Committed to advancing educational excellence and enhancing equity of opportunity, federal funds provide
seed resources to underwrite the design and launch of model P20 Partnership Programs that are sustainable

over time. These will

The two-page concept paper includes 15 characteristics.

a.

Provide extended (year-long) internship learning experiences for aspiring principals that are grounded in a
clinically-rich, and well-supervised set of practical experiences

Develop competencies aligned to the 2015 Professional Standards for Educational Leaders and use those as the
focal point for competency-based determination of candidate readiness for certification

Use tools that meet ESSA evidence requirements to prepare aspiring principals so they can organize time in
ways that improve instructional focus (pursuant to RAND report titled Schoo/ Leadership Interventions Under

Every Student Succeeds Act: Evidence Review, Jan., 2017, pg. 24).

Design and launch the machinery to systematically disseminate lessons learned so these lessons inform the
field and State Education Department and help NYS fine-tune the development of a statewide framework of

Regional P20 Partnerships Programs



Couple existing capabilities that a district has to monitor the identification, development, and placement of
school leaders {capabilities presently exist or are currently being pilot tested) with data analysis and reporting
abilities to provide a foundation for a credible third party evaluation that will monitor and quantify model
impact thereby helping NYS to meet the evidence requirements of Every Student Succeeds Act

Specify the expectations and professional responsibilities of mentors and coaches of aspiring principals

Alter how determinations about candidate readiness for certification are made so that decisions are shared by
university-based scholars and field-based practitioners

Design and implement an internship experience that calls upon a knowledgeable in-district expert to observe,
supervise, mentor, coach, and attest that a candidate has demonstrated competency with respect to a
particular certification standard

in lieu of School Building Leader (SBL) examinations, design competency-based assessments that call upon
candidates to identify a problem of practice for a school, to design and lead the implementation of the
intervention, and then to evaluate and document in what way and how well the intervention improved staff

functioning, student learning, or school performance.

Culminate in issuance of a micro-credential that is recognized by NYS as partial fulfillment of the requirements
for School Building Leader {SBL) certification

Establish for each Partnership Programs a written agreement between the district and the university that
stipulates how revenue collected during an internship benefits the organization(s) and individual(s) that bear
responsibility for supervising candidate internship.

Design and implement a process whereby judgments of candidate readiness for certification that are made by
each program are comparabie across individual, program, and year and that judgments made about candidate
fitness are educationally sound, credible, defensible, reliable and valid for their intended purpose

. Set and meet goals, targets, and milestones (and then report success in efforts) to recruit, select, develop, and
place in school leadership roles individuals from historically under-represented populations and subsequently to
annually increase the number and percent of candidates from these historically-under-represented student
populations who assume school building leader responsibilities in a struggling school and successfully improve
on the school’s performance.

Pair internship with high-quality coaching and mentoring support that extends through first full year that a
candidate is in the principal job (enumerating what will the university, the district, and each school will do to

assure quality mentoring/coaching)

Implement ways to build sustainability and progressively shift financial responsibility from the state to the P20
partnership

Recommendations from the small groups - Add the following to the two-page concept paper:

Provide fully integrated, immersive, year-long internship experiences for aspiring principals that are grounded
in a clinically-rich, and well-supervised set of practical experiences aligned with national standards.

Develop a funding model that encourages and supports the recruitment of high quality candidates with special
attention to candidates from historically-under-represented populations.




Questions:

{ wonder how do you partner with districts that do not follow best practices?
| wonder how can the partnership concept be inclusive (regardless of district size)?

What has derailed P20 partnerships in the past in New York State?
{ wonder how to overcome the things that have derailed P20 partnerships in the past in New York State?

Why call it a P20 Partnership and not a broader coalition that includes more than just educational community?
What about the idea of moving away from “partnership” to the idea of “one profession?”

| wonder if funds are available to accomplish these partnerships?
| wonder how might funding could be re-distributed so higher education isn’t taking all the funding?
| wonder about how we might structure incentives and resources so as the benefits of a partnership improve

the resources that flow to that partnership increase?

STANDARDS FOR PRINCIPAL SUPERVISORS

This small group evaluated the adequacy of a document that CCSSO produced that is titled “2015 Model Supervisor
Standards.” This includes 8 standards. The small group line edited the first 4 of these 8 standards.

Recommendations:

(n the interest of creating a unified system of accountability and support, this small group recommends a shift
away from emphasis on the formal evaluation of a principal and towards support for the growth and

development of a principal.

[Parenthetically, the rationale here is that each district has a formal evaluation process. The need is for more,
better, and different support so principals grow, develop, adapt, and improve their professional practice.]

This means we uncouple coaching from evaluation. While evaluation occurs within [e.g., is a component of
the] the larger process of supervision and evaluation, it is expected that growth will evolve from [or should be &

by-product of] both processes.

In the interest of creating a unified system of accountability and support, attention in the standards is focused
on using coaching within the supervisory process [to promote] the growth of principals. Via COSERs, the coach
may come from (and be trained and supported by) the local BOCES.

This shift in emphasis is best reflected in the changes that the small group proposes to the 4™ of 8 standards.

Qriginal Form of Standard 4
Principal supervisors engage principals in the formal district principal evaluation process in ways that help them

grow as instructional leaders.

Proposed Change to Standard 4 (strikethrough used for deleted language are capitals used for new language)
Principal COACHES supervisers engage principals in the PROFESSIONAL LEARNING formaldistrict-principal
evaluation process in ways that help PRINCIPALS ther grow as instructional leaders.

Clean Form of Revised Standard 4 :
Coaches engage principals in the professional learning process in ways that help principals grow as instructiona

leaders.




Questions:

- Who is doing the work of coaching and mentoring for principals (is this a new role)?

- Is any training required of coaches (and if so, training in what)?

- Who appoints coaches?

- Should coaches come from outside the district?

- To what extent does a principal have a say in who does the coaching?

- lIsthere a mandate for mentoring to be prowded to principals (and if there is, should it be strengthened
somehow)? ~

- What role does or should the state play in this?

- Who is accountable to whom and for what?

- How will a coach work with higher education?

- What do we mean by “uncouple” or “decouple”?

- What if the evaluator and the coach are the same person?

- What credentials are needed or expected of those who coach and/or mentor?

- Do the terms “coach” and “mentor” have the same meaning throughout NYS (if not, how does meaning vary)?

- How do we evaluate the effectiveness of coaching and/or mentoring?

- Are there standards for supervisors {and shouldn’t there be)?

- What about revising standards for School Building Leaders (SDL)?

- How do our recommendations taken into account that a principal supervisor is not always the superintendent?

- How do we calibrate training for coaches so that we ensure and maintain quality in the coaching experience?

- Are we really implying that the coach is now the evaluator (don’t think so but have to ask?

- With superintendents working in so many different settings and contexts, <illegible>.

STANDARDS TO GUIDE UNIVERSITY-BASED PRINICPAL PREPARATION PROGRAMS

Members of the small group found that when it comes to the topic of regulations to guide the design of university-
based Principal prep programs, the real question is this.

How will the PSELs be distilled into a manageable set of guiding principles?

In NYS, because of Regent action in Dec., 2017, PSELs have become the foundation of principal preparation (and
ultimately principal practice). Small group members agree that PSELs are and should be the North Star.

Members of this small group identified features that might become part of SED guidance to institutions of higher
education (IHE). Possibilities follow:

Recommendations:
To connect theory & practice Principal prep program internships must be connected to work of P-12 systems.

SED needs to include P-12 advisory groups in registration and/or re-registration process of university-based
principal preparation programs

Micro-credentialing can be a way to get to specializations and specialized pathways

Needs to be a core in the P12 leader prep programs at higher education institutions (micro-credentialing can
help differentiate elementary versus middle level versus high school)

Revisit current certification requirements for School Building Leaders (SBL), School District Leaders (SDL), and

tenure
Answer the question, are higher ed principal prep programs oriented to principals (if not, should they be)?




Cuestions:

- if program quality is important, how will program quality be assured?

Should there be a standard required of all candidates (regardless of the different settings they head off to})?

Are or shouid you consider a differentiated preparation pathway {one for APs and another for principals)?

- Are there pathways that are differentiated to account for the various types of districts that programs serve?

- What non-pecuniary incentives (that would not cost the state anything at all) might exist that can help attract

desirable candidates (historically-under-represented populations) into principal preparation programs and thenl

to become principals?

Would there be (or should there be}-a rubric developed -- or a series of rubrics - that reflect the different

developmental levels (and/or different levels of proficiency)?

- Who is responsible for doing the work?

- Does this small group envision State approval of a principal prep program as a “license for the programto
operate” or could the State approval of a principal prep program have some tangible importance or meaning or
currency for an individual graduate of the principal prep program (similar to how in some states, a diploma
from an IB-authorized high school allows the graduate to enter their college program as a junior (at state-
funded universities in that state)?

- Should there be common admission standards for principal prep programs?

- Isthere a way to balance a safety net with <unfinished idea>?

Members of this small group focused on the reality that a delay in the final publication of the National Educational
Leadership Preparation Standards (NELP) could affect the work of this small group. A speaker (Terry Orr) had
indicated that she thought it would be premature for the Phase 2 Advisory Team to issue a recommendation
concerning expectations for university-based principal preparation programs prior to seeing the final version of the
NELP standards. The members of this small group brainstormed various approaches that the small group might
take, given this delay in the publication of the final NELP standards. Beginning a year ago, NELP embarked on an
effort to reconcile standards from PSEL and CAEP. In this context, the term PSEL means Professional Standards for
Educational Leaders. And CAEP means Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation.

One member of the small group also reminded his colleagues in the small group that the NYS Board of Regents was
considering taking action that might allow any university to appeal to the SED to request approval to pursue an
alternative to CAEP accreditation. While this proposal is out for public comment, if approved by the Regents it
would allow any institution of higher education five years to initiate and complete an accreditation review using an
alternative process that met with the NYS Board of Regents approval. Deliberations about this inject another level

of uncertainty.

Members weighed how to deal with the uncertainty. One option would be to refrain from taking any action at all.
Another option would be to prepare a recommendation that commented upon the NELP standards in their current
form and/or the suggested improvements to NELP that had been identified by the Metropolitan Council for

Educational Administration Programs (MCEAP).

Members heard how those in a neighboring state (Connecticut) approached the topic of reforming the standards to
guide university-based principal preparation programs. A non-resident external expert to the Phase 2 Advisory
Team explained how an outreach effort was organized in Connecticut. Practitioners were asked a single question.
This question was, “What do you expect every graduate of a principal preparation program in our state to know
and be able to do?” In this context, the phrase “to know and be able to do” means “can appropriately and
consistently apply in different contexts and situations.” Connecticut used this outreach effort to identify the factors
and elements to include in a state-level framework to guide principal preparation programs in that state.




Members of this small group discussed the idea and merit of building understanding and expectations from the
bottom up. It was understood that at some point the dust will settle on the national scene and something will
emerge insofar as NELP is concerned.

Presumably a listening tour would not invite participants on the tour to re-think the merits of PSELs altogether, but
instead would ask participants to review suggested improvements to NELP that MCEAP offered did and simply ask

“if not these additions, then what additions to NELP (so NELP standards better conform to PSELs)?”



Proposed List of Features for SED to include when re-registering principal preparation programs
Source: Collegiate Association for the Development of Educational Administration (CADEA)

Feature

As defined in NYS TLQP

Suggestions from CADEA
members

Focus

Is focused on high quality
teaching and improving student
learning that incorporates
activities and effective
strategies that promote learning
and future achievement for all
students

Candidate
qualifications

Bases selection of candidates
on demonstrated success

Provide specific criteria
related to leadership
effectiveness

Must demonstrate their
teaching and clinical
effectiveness

Recruitment

Inciudes proactive activities to
recruit highly effective certified
teachers with leadership
potential

Pro-active strategies in
collaboration with education-
related organizations

Pedagogy

Is aligned with research-based
best practices

Define the essential
characteristics of effective
leaders

Best practices for leadership
Align to PSEL standards
Align to NELP standards
Aligned with research-based
best practices incorporating

creativity and innovation

Do not allow totally on-line
program.

Curriculum

Integrates theoretical and
practical knowledge throughout
all learning experiences

Sharper focus
Current and emerging fields

Enable candidates to be
nimble about what it means
to prepare students to be
college and career ready

Internship/fieldwork

Provides for an authentic,
rigorous, full-time clinical

Clinically rich, authentic
experience




Proposed List of Features for SED to include when re-registering principal preparation programs
Source: Collegiate Association for the Development of Educational Administration (CADEA)

internship
Three-way support
(university, district, SED)

Quality control requirements
for supervisors and university
advisor

High quality internships

Concurrent with coursework
Candidate supports Include attention to
developing “soft skills” or
relationship building skills

Include checkpoints
throughout the program to
assess candidate
competencies and

dispositions
Assessment Uses authentic measures to Demonstrate ability to lead
assess program candidates change

Evidence of work as school
leader

Evidence of outcomes from
work as a schoaol leader

Performance indicators and
authentic assessment from

portfolios
Completion
Cohort
Faculty Has faculty committed to and Balance practitioner and
capable of delivering the research experience

program
Appropriate ratio of fulltime
faculty and instructors and
adjuncts (no greater than
equal FTEs)

Limit use of adjuncts




Proposed List of Features for SED to include when re-registering principal preparation programs
Source: Coliegiate Association for the Development of Educational Administration (CADEA)

Partnerships Ensures meaningful and active
practitioner partnerships
working closely with dedicated
program faculty

Internship
supervision
Program evaluation | Is evaluated using a variety of | Evaluate the relationship
performance indicators between program and job
placement; improved student
outcomes of schools led by
graduates

What is the definition of
success”?

Use NELP program
evaluation standards and
requirements

Use multiple measures




douewWIOad JoOYdS pue Je3s paroiduy

sapualaduiod jedduild pasoidugy

aJe Auew ‘uonesedaud |edn

013 ‘punodeutny ‘310 89 ‘153191u1 JO

seaJje Jefnoiied ul s pue a8papmouy pazijenads
asinboe 01 wWay) ajqeua jeYl s{eRU3IPaId

-0421W 0} $58328 aney ||im Asyl ‘|jam se {gof

343 uo sieah ¢ 141§ ayy 10y sjeduiad 03 jqejiese
3W0633q [I™ Suiydeod pue Suplojuatu Ayjenb-ysiy

8107 ‘07 Aenigay

paseq Aduaadwiod FWGIS] |[IM UOIIEIIID)

SBWOIIN0 aA0.dW 03 UOIIUIAIIIUI pED] [[IM
pue sonoe4d jo wajqoid e AJijuapl |[Im satepipue)
‘3uo)-1e3A pue swin-||nj SWO39q IIM sdiysulaiuy

Aouapuadapiaiul ' Auananpoud JH-71d ausq
03 sdiysiouised 0zd pie S Vi 3j3L ‘ued ySsT 1ad

suonejndod pajuasaldai-lapun-Ajjesolsiy
}NJ234 03 s|eod IS JJIM SaIHSIBAIUN/SID1SIA

SPADPUDIS JOSIAISANS [DAIDULI] [3POIN 0} WI0JU0D

$5300NS 3UIPNIS parosdul 03} paisnipe 3q |)iMm spiepuels Josiaiadns jedputigd

I

spiopups daid diysiappal |,onp3 |,10N 03 paldepe

82uo0 J31STdai-aT [[IM swesdoud ‘padueyd 5331 AN
@ S13ppa7 |,onp3 40 spiopupis | foid 3y} uo paseq
mou st aa13oead/daud jedipund ‘paBueyd s8au AN

{é51e08 BYy1 ate 1eym)
SaWOINQ

(¢ Ajoreipawiw S1n220 3eYAN)

= sindino

juswdoaAsp jeuoyssajoud ,awii-ul-isni, pue
Suniojusw pue 3u1ydROD 03 SS8I0€ IdUBYUD
& ‘sjedipuiad Bunsixa Jo4 :uoddns gol-ayy-ug

Juawancsdw splatA jeyl ABM € Ul SUOINIpUOD

{eas 1opun pue SuiNas 714 Ul a8ueyd peaj ued
S3IEPIPULD J1 33S WX 0 nal| ui ‘padpnl si
AH_mmwc_vmwl_ UOIIBDL1119D MOY JB1|Y (JUBISSISSY

92130e4d Jo wajqoid [eas e ssasppe 03 Juiias
Z1d e uj wayy BuiAjdde pue welsdoid daid

ui pasinboe j11js pue 33pajmou ay Supel
A}|n§ssadons Aq UOI3LIIHIHBD 10} SSAUIPERI
119y1 azensuowap ued sjedpund Sunidse

0s Aemuni diysuaaiui asoadw) :Aduapisay

I

‘uoneanpa 1aydiH pue T4 ussmiaqg
uoileioqeyjod uaylduans Bulmwesdosy

suonejndod pajuasaidal-1apun-A)|eouoISIy
w0y sa1epipued ae|d/10919S :JUaWUNIDIY

spiepuess [euoileu o3 ugije siosiazadns
jediduiad 1oj suoneadxs ainNsuz 1JUSIU0)

Spiepue)s |eUOI1BU O] LWIOJUOD
sautjapind weadoud daud ainsuz :juau0)

spiepuels jeuojleu 03 udjje suoljedadxa
Suiuiea} a1epIpURD INSUT 1JUIIUOD

R O I |

(¢0p am op 1eym)

& S3IUAINY - S1aA7 Ad1jOd :

"(1oddns 3uio8uo sapnpul ,papaau siieym,) qol 3yl Ul 3A113443 3q 0} S3Ye) Il Jeym aAey y3noua Jou Ing paiyied

d 03 sawod ¥ uayp ,woddns pue ‘sadnias ‘sanuniioddo jeuoneanpa Ajjenb 1saysiy

2yl 03 ssadde a|qelinba sey juapnis AI2A3 2INSUd 03, UOISSIW S) PAA3IYIE-13A J0U SBY SAN ‘10ya 1saused andsaqg

13310dd NOILVYVdIYd TVdIONIYd 404 T3GON D1901

uonewloju pue eleq
yoieasay

siouped

ASojouyoa]

AsuonN

Wi}

a|doad

{é¢1saAul om Op 18UAN)
S324N0SAY




NOILYIT 40D

ANV

NINN HILVYY ANV 'NVIWY3H vDD3838 'ALYIHONYA AVSANIN

10V spaalINng Juapms AisAg syl Japuf suonuaAILu| diysispesr jooyss
0} apinoy uoiuedwo)

suoljuanialu| diysiapea jooyds paseg-aduaping
bunuawsadwy) pue ‘Buiubisaqg '‘buildsss 104 S|OPON 31607



NINN HILYY ANV 'NVYWNHIH YO23834 "ALYIHDNVA AVSANIN

10V $paadns uapms Ai1on3 8yl Jopun suoiuaaidiul diysispesa jooyds
03 apino uotuedwo)

suoljuanialu] diysiapea] [ooyds paseg-aduaping
punuswajdwy pue ‘buiubisaq ‘HuilI9|as 40} S|SPOIA 21607



"S9WO0IING
UM UOIIUBAISIUL BY} Jo uBisap
3y ubije pue “1aye o3 swie
UOIIUBAIDIUL BININS 10 JUBLIND
3y3 sapusladwod jedpunud syy
A4nuspt 'syuapnis 1oy s8UWI0IN0
paacidwi aASIYdE 0} JIoM
suonuaAIzIul diysiapea| moy
puelsiapuf 1} 8sn 0} MOH

(11 abed ass) SUCIIUBAIRIUY
diysispes} |ooyds 40} $3WOIIN0
wiey-buo| pue “wnipaw
-}1I0YS UOWWO) JO Jaquinu e
AJ1UBPI BM ‘UBWINDOP SIYL U|

’

"Aj1adoud payuawasiduw

Buiaq s1 uonuansaiu ayy
I3Y1aym sulwialep 0}
9INSE3W PUL BUIWEXD 0} JUEM
1461w noA 1eyy syndino Ay
ay1 A311uapj 1} SN 01 MOH

"(G€ 03 71 sebed 23s3)
$$920Ns uoneluswaduy
3INSedW 0} Pasn aq ued
1eyl sso1edipul ajqissod
31e31pul pue ‘sapobajed

UOIJUBAIBIUL XIS 343 JO yoed
1o0}—APARdaYe paruswaidwl
S1 UORUBAIBLU! By} 41 usddey
pinoys 1eyl sbuiyy areipawiwi
3y1 Jo—sindino Aynuapi

am ‘sfppow >tbo| ayy uj

«LA12eipaww suaddey yeym,,
syndinp

‘swelboud paseq

-92U3PIAS Ul pUNo} AJUOWIWIOD
S313IA1108 B4 SBY UOIIUAISIUI
34NINJ 10 1UBLND INOA say1aym
U1 1} SN 03 MOH

(g€ 03 7| sabed 83s) sananoe
8531 9MPLIBPUN PAIMBIAGI OM
SUOIIUDAIBIUI J141D3ds moy uo
jle1sp jeuolippe 1i0dai pue
suonusAiul diysiapesj Jo
sa1s0b631ed XIS 3yl JO Yyoes yum
paleiosse sallinnoe A3uapl
am ‘sjspowl 3160} ay3 uj

«LOP | OP 1BYM,

SAANIY

"sal1iold pue spasu inof 01 Aldde Aj1dauip 1sow 1Y) SUOIUBAIRU
j0 sadA3 ay3 03 paieal sjapow 2160 uo sNdoy ok djay 0} sJuBWSLe)S wiajqoud assyy asn i3 SN 0} MOH

(0L pue g sabed 93s) ssaippe 01

wie A3yy waiqoud syy 03 Buipiodde s3dA1 UOIUBAISIUL XIS INO JO YI©D 9LISIP SM JUBWNIOP S1I43 U|

sadAl

UOJIUSAIDIUY JBY20 IBPISUOD
'|gejieAr J0U 34€ $331N0S3
UBDINS 4] *s3dIN0SBI AJIIUBPI
01 suonsanb Buipinb ino asn
‘satjiale Atewpd ay pue
uonuaaalul ue bulAusp)
UDYAA 3} BSN O} MOH

(L€ pue g¢ sabed 2as)

Bupise sapisuod 03 spLASIP
pue $91e1S 104 SIIIN0SI
papasu noge suoiisanb awios
pue sadA} scunosau jo 151} @
AJ11UBP] 9M “JUBWNDOP SIYY U

«iPa3u | Op JeyYM,
- $32unosay

‘Tepowa uﬂwoﬁ UMO oA EIHSCAR (o) pIg o1 pasn oq ued COCN#C.MOMCM 183 MmOy pue u:DEOnﬁﬁCOU youa 10] _uumwoﬁvxzuﬁ

SABY M UoneWIOpUL Eym Surpniput ‘{opow 2180] ¢ jo sured Jusiayip oy 01 dews proi e optaoxd am ‘9fed sty upy

syusuocduuey

e

§
i




192182 19 10 SIY Ut AJIe3 JAISUIIUT SO 21T

u130 Ao ySnoyape “vared s jedounid v inoydnoryy a[qefrear oq Aewu sanrung
-10ddo asayy, “Bunioyusw/Suryoeod pue ‘senrunwiod Surules| [euotssajord
“(sa113s v 10 suotssas o[Furs) sdoysyrom apnpour ued FuruIea] [BUOISSIJOI]
“sposu edutid yatm pauBire Ajesop st eys 1roddns aandaye azows spedo
-utxd 03 ap1aoid 01 wWiTE SUOTIUAAIIUT FUTUIED] [RUOISSIJOT ] (UOIUBAISIU]
*3AT}O9Y2 9q 10U ABW JUAIUOD JO ATIAI[OP U3 TO/pUE ‘SPIau

[o0yos 10 redpunid yimm paudife aq A[iressaoou jou Aewr Sutures] feuotssajord
JO JUBIU0D 2Y) QUIADIPNSUT 3q Aewr parayo Furures] euorssajoid jo Junowre
sy, "sjooyos Juiduayreyd 3sowr ayy ur pave[d asoyy pue sjedouiid 1eared-Ajres
Ajreroadss spediunad e jo spasu oY1 399w o) Jrey Lews sediourid o3 parago
wawdopaasp peuossajord pue 1soddns ‘Gururens Surofuo Yy, (wBoId

Buiuiea jeuoissajoid

‘stedroutzd aanoageur aoedas

10/pue (yoyews [ooyds-fedoutid uo 10 pasu uo paseq) sjooyds dyrdads ojut
spediounid aandage soefd 01 3dwelie osfe Aew SUORUIAIAIUT “(SYSEI MITAIIUT
paseq-aoururiozrad “3'9) SA1EPIPUED IENJEAD PUE UIIIIS 0} SJOO} PUE SISSID
-oxd pazifedads 10 jood s1epIpued 33 UIPLOI] 0} $A13FIEIIS UOLEIIUNWWOD
‘opdurexs 10§ ‘opn[oul ALW SUOTIUIAILIUT UOTIUS)AI PUE JUSWIIMIDAY “S]OOYDS
o1 spedipunad jo JuswuSisse oys pue s3s52301d WOLI[AS pUE JUSWIHNIAI
2a01dWII 03 S3LTALIOL SOPN]IUT JUIWITLULW LIS ITNLNG 1WORUBAIBIUY
"SIapEa]

aAnoayoul 20e[dax pue S19pes] 9ATINOMA UTelal PUE 3081IE 03 A[d8nas Tenon
-red ut ‘sjooyds spoou-ySip] ‘Aem pewndo ue ur spooyds 03 poudlsse oq jou
Aew s1opea] [oyDs ‘uonIppe u "dIYsIapPES] DALY 10} PIPaU sapUNIdWod
o1 ssassod oym SIOPES] 2111 03 S[BNIIS SIOLIISIP PUE SAEIS AUBAL LD
(3uswadeld pue ‘uoNIIBS "JUDWINIIDY)

jyuswsbeuepy jyeis dibarens

sadAl uonusasarug di

ysiapes”

"991Y3 Y3 JO UONBUIqUIOD
awos 10 ‘suonyeziueSio Juspuadsput 1o ‘s1omsIp ‘sontsiaarun 4q papiaoid aq

Kews Aoy, "uonedaynInd 1o 52193p padurape ue 01 pea] ued swexdord asayy,

“drysutoyut paseq-jooyos jo 2d4£1 awos pue uononusuy wooisse Aifenb-ysiy

soutquod jey3 Surureny ySnoxyy spedouiid swodsaq 01 s1o3esnpa Juuidse

pue juaxmd axedaxd o3 wre swerdord uoneredaid fedpung uonuaAISIYY
suonisod diyszopesy ut s18a4 ma7 1s11J Y3 UT WAy} opind

0} SP32u [ENPIAIPUT 11243 0) palofrel Surrojusw pue 1xoddns Juatoygns aaredar
1ou op uayjo spedpurid mou ‘vonenpeid 1y o51] [eas ut suontsod drysia
-peay 1oy wayy aredaxd Aarenbope 1eys seoustiadxa [eotul]d pue J1omasIn0d
OTWAPEDE A120AI JOU Op Ua}jo sarepipued edounrd ‘surerZord Sururen Sur
-puanle A[IG A “dIysIapes] aandays 10§ papaau sanuadwod ssassod oym sped
-punrd mau jo sFerroys e yam S[3In1s $101SIp pue savels AUBIA] (WIBIGOAd
swieibouid uoneiedald jedpuug

*(BO11098 SNO

-1aa1d 238) 1otpagon payuswadwit aq 03 ‘pautquiod 9q Aewt sad4) uopuLAIUL
opdnpnu ‘sased oWos U “I9LISTP/A3eIs 33 JO s[e0 oyl 190w 03 payuswadut
pue pauSisop 9q U UOLRUIAIIUT U3 Jey) FuLmsud pue ‘D8ueyd ew 01
ofe1949] 93 aaey s1axewdorjod s1eym Juswiuoriaua pue sutrpadid oy jo seare
oys Burynuspr Quatauoriaug 1o1IsIp/atels pue aurpadid Juerind ay3 ur are
saBualeyo o3 a1aym Sutpurisispun sapnpout (s)ad41 uonzuaazazur 3y oYy
Sursooy?) Ajeanesoqe|joo padofaasp 10 ‘SUONTZIUEBSIO [BUIAIXD WOIJ PISEYD
-md ‘s3oustp pue sazess £q asnoy-ut padojaasp aq ued suonuaAIaU] ‘sjed
-uud [1e 109pe 1ey3 seonorad aprmareis/apimidmsip o sjeduid jo sdnoid
ure3 199 308183 3oy sweaSoxd pazierdads apnjout ued suonudardIU] 'satorjod
10 ‘soonovad ‘sweaBoxd Fuirape £q sjooyds ur Ayoeden diysiopesy saoxdunt
Aqpeonewaisds 03 110go 9yeIaquep Lu apnput 03 A[peoiq suonuaazoyut diys
-15PEa] 2UYRP AN “suonuaaraut drysiopea) jo sadAy Xis 9qLIOSap am 1XIN]

Ui Buipuelisiapun



i
‘ LU !
CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF

EDUCATION POLICY

EAMPHASIZING RESEARCH THAT MATTERS
Hlinoss Stute Usiiversity

Center for the Study of Education Policy

Principal Preparation Program Toolkit

June 2016



¢ offieq

3wy 13A0 SISAIDUY D10 (00YDS 5,810NPp0ID 0T
(STSAJDUD W3] buoj) s4313(dwo) apopipun) fo s2quinN 6
0T DIDP UO Paspq SIUaWanosduil pa1oa|as saIopIpUD) Jo J3QUINN 8
5 d f1ou . suono2yddy 31ppipun) Jo JdquinN  °/
Jof bujuupyd pup sishjpuy '€ (3.14) Aynopy4 pup sajopipupd fo 13quinN 9
(STSAJOUD 1GDJIAS 35407 pup $3sino) fo bunsty G
W] WhPsNl) 6 pUn 8 L '9°S {a10pipun3
DIDP UO PasDG $532INS I}DPIPUDI Y203 J0f diysusarur ayl Jo yibuaj MAjnfssanns
JUIWSSISSD 3Y] 313)dWI0D 0] PapPaaU VPIPUDI .
Ubjd JUawanosdull pup diysuiaiu] iof Juatanoidul Y203 3L JO IGUINU PUD JUBWSSISSD 1) uo130313s 3ppipuny 9
Buiffois puo yIomasinoy  p Jof uonpuawadwi pup SISAIDUY "7 | uo a1opipund yo03 Jo BuI0IS 3yl YHM SIUBWSSISSD syuawatnbay bulffols g
unjd (SISAjoUB Jip pup Y203 fo Bulsif 'sa1DPIPUDD JO JBGUINN) SHUBWIINb3Y JI0MISINOD
WaWaN0IdW] UOIIIB]aS JIOPIPUDD £ Wis] 10GS) €% ‘7 ‘T p1op "010Q JUDUISSISSY dIHSNYILNI anjouins -y sjuaWssassy diysuiaiul g
. sisAjpuy pipg uo pasog sabupy) wnibord € i
upld w3awanosdwy diysuaayuy 7 uo pasoq juawanoidwy wpiboid p10q JuawanoIdu] woiBoig ay3 o SisApuy  Z Sjuawauinbay diysuiayul g
unld Juswanoidwy] woiboid T Jof Bujuupid pup sisAipuy T Juswanosdwy woiboid J0f pa13(oy vIbG T sjuawadinbay woiboid T
odsg §3JAsod a1 SZAIbUY E T010Q 199]]0] ¢ sn3od T
a]pA) ay3 1eaday — 1oday v — 194diaju| pue azAjeuy € — ejeq 323|0] ' — SN204 "T :NOILVNIVAI
{Buipjing a3pajmou)
syuapms 3431 swet8oid Suinosdu
ayewnp pue sanynd | e Joy Suiuies) Sulnoiduwy pue siaquaiN 104 saoioead 1524
fooyos paacadu Ul 5]00UDS pes) swesdoud Anoed e | Juswajdwi Aynoey diaH
01 paledaid saiepipued | jo sajenpesd panosduy 3951 (syuawanosduwy
diysiapes) pue ‘Ajjnoe4 $S8201d) 59s559004d
jooyds panoaduyy | Ajnjssanons spuawissasse diysuiau| panosdwi ‘siauied JUBWIDAOIGUL
diysusaiu] wiopad Ausisaiun e SNONUIRUOD
saonoesd 01 Apeau sajepipue) swesdosd 195! 11341 Ul jauuossad siauned
Jsyoeay panciduy pue s3snod panoiduy pue siaguiaw Aussaniun poddng ASojouyday
}IOMISINOD Ayjnoed ‘(oeqpaaly sjeal1eN
suspnis 1Iv Ayjenb ysnony uol9|es wiesdoud pue SIUIWISSISSY yoieasay
10} Suiuiea paaosdu patedaid sajepipue) ajepipued panosduy uonesedald weifouid Ajend) Asuo
jedpulld e sweldold uoitesedald sy
{240 s300dUi} (24D s3nsa.t uLId) {240 s3nsat wLid} jedidulld MaiAY Ajjnoe4
a10WiN 3y WYM) winjpaw 3yy IYmMm) uoys ayl 1ym) {yovais am oym) {op am 10Yym)
:uniay 8uoy TULIB L WInIpaIA 1WId ] 1oys :uonedpnied 1SBIUAIDY {1saaui 01 I0YM)
1OVdINIL - S3N0JLINO0 SiNdiNo ‘S1NdN!

$532014 M3IA2Y Pue JudaWaAoidw| snonuuo) weidoid uonesedald jedidulid stoutj| — |3pO 21307




Proposed “First Principles” (February 28, 2018)

The Foundation

Realizing educational excellence and equity throughout NYS requires well-trained leaders who have a convincing
command of competencies associated with the Professional Standards for Educational Leaders (PSELs).

Purpose and Effect

We agree with Linda Darling Hammond. The intent is to create a P20 educational system that learns to get
better at getting better. Improving principal preparation contributes to school and student success.

Feedback and Data

Feedback is at the heart of learning to get better; thus data collection, analysis, and reporting are vital because
they make it possible to gauge whether activity translates into improvement.

P20 Partnership

Districts are clients of (and partners with) preparation programs; so close and ongoing feedback between
field-based practitioners and university-based programs are essential elements of principal preparation

Mentoring and Coaching

Because continuous learning is a necessity, principals need ongoing support in the form of high-quality
mentoring and coaching up to and beyond the full first year on the job

Quality is the Driver, not Dollars

The ability of program graduates to assume a leadership role and lead schools to higher ground is not just the
aim and purpose of preparation programs but the driver of program success (not revenue generation).

Aim of Prep Program

Sound programs equip candidates to lead schools in continuous school improvement and to lead turnaround
in schools that struggle most.

Competency Matters Most

Candidates enrolled in preparation programs demonstrate certification readiness by leading efforts at a
district school that lift staff, student, or school performance.

Defensible Judgments

Work toward ensuring judgments about the adequacy of preparation programs and/or candidate readiness for
certification are reliable, valid for their purpose, and comparable across individual, program, and year.

Residency
During a full-time, year-long, (ideally paid), school-based internship, candidates identify problems of practice
and design and lead interventions that help improve opportunities and outcomes for staff and students.



Internship

8 CRR-NY 52.21 (c)(l){v)(a, b, and ¢}

Leadership experiences

a rozrams st FEQUIrE candidates to successfully

complete leadership experiences wst sa:

1) Include leadership experiences in districts serving students at different developmental levels
and with a variety of characteristics and socioeconomic backgrounds;

2) Be carefully selected and planned by program faculty in collaboration with school district
leaders, with learning outcomes specified that are connected to program competencies and
with the achievement of those outcomes regularly evaluated by program faculty; and

3) Be supervised by certified school district leaders and by program faculty who have
preparation and expertise in supervision related to school building leadership.

(b) The leadership experiences specified in clause (a) of this subparagraph shall occur throughout the

program of study. In addition, they shall culminate ina fU I I"t' m e EXpe r|e nce
Of at Iea St 1 5 wee kS that is structured to provide leadership responsibilities of

increasing breadth and depth.

Aite n atlve Iy, the leadership experiences specified in clause (a) of this subparagraph

may occur in a competency-based formataieren

from that prescribed in clause (b) of this subparagraph, provided that the program demonstrates that

such formatiS SUbSta ntla“y eqU|Va|ent to the format prescribed in

clause (b) of this subparagraph.



EDUCAUSE Ll Developing a Hig
! '— : - s ! g w -
 LEARNING m Badging Initiative
INITIATIVE

o0

August 2015

Veronica Diaz, EDUCAUSE Learning Initiative
Jonathan Finkelstein, Credly
Susan Manning, University of Wisconsin—Stout

The use of digital badges is transforming how skills and competencies are acknowledged, verified, and
recorded. These portable credentials carry a payload of data and evidence about the achievement for
which they were earned, making digital badges efficient vehicles for allowing official recognition of
competencies to move with individuals as they go from one context to the next. When aligned to an
emerging set of technical specifications, digital badges help form a new common currency for skill and
career development and workforce advancement.

As higher education evolves to accommodate new forms of learning and new workforce needs, skills
are being assessed across an ever-widening range of activities across the learning landscape.
Campus-based and online degree programs, professionat certificates, competency-based education,
open online courses, professional development initiatives, cocurricular and extracurricular activities,
and programs in service learning, information literacy, and entrepreneurship are just some of the many
settings within higher education where competencies worth recognizing are demonstrated or observed.
Digital badges unify the learning that happens in these diverse contexts—often at a relatively granular
level—with a common and portable representation of achievement.

The use of badges can also help connect a series or progression of learning experiences, illuminate
pathways to learners, and more clearly demonstrate achievements to an external audience. The digital
nature of these credentials provides significant affordances and can offer greater ongoing value than
more traditionat formats for recognizing or recording learning, such as a degree, an academic course-
level transcript, or a paper-based certificate of completion. Digital badges:

« include a consistent set of metadata or information about the nature of the assessment,
experience, or criteria that led to the skills or competency-based outcomes represented;,

s incorporate authentic evidence of the outcome being certified;

« can be shared, displayed, or pulled into different kinds of platforms and environments in both
human-readable and machine-readable formats;

= can be distributed in a simple, consistent format, fostering relationship building, marketing,
networking, and just-in-time career development opportunities;

«  are searchable and discoverable in a range of settings; and

« offer data and insights about how and where they are used, valued, and consumed.

A diverse and rapidly growing set of examples in higher education illustrate the marriage between the

unique benefits of digital badges and learning programs that emphasize discrete competencies, skill

mastery, or credentials as certified outcomes. Examining existing initiatives is one of the best ways to

appreciate the potential for digital open badges and to inform and inspire the development of new

programs. The following use cases highlight the use of digital badges in supporting faculty
development, cross-disciplinary literacies, extracurricular learning, and competency mastery within

degree programs:

educause.edu/eli © 2015 EDUCAUSE. CC by-nc-nd.



= Texas Wesleyan University's Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning awards badges for
participation in faculty development programs to recognize soft and technical skill development
(see Badqges 2.0).

«  The University of Central Florida’s Information Literacy Program awards digital badges for
successful completion of each of UCF’s Information Literacy Modules, which are grouped into three

functional categories: gather, evaluate, and use (see Badges).

= The University of Notre Dame integrates digital badges into e-portfolios to recognize the authentic
evidence and important skills demonstrated by students through extracurricular and cocurricular
activities (see E2B2 Badge Directory).

= Brandman University offers badges to enable learners to attain, manage, and share portable digital
credentials earned through their online competency-based degree programs (see Competency-
Based Education).

» UC Davis's Agricultural Sustainability Institute has a badge system that functions as a competency-
based (rather than credit-hour based) model of learning. The program has developed a set of
competencies for the major—systems thinking, experimentation and inquiry, strategic
management, civic engagement, personal development—and each competency correlates to a
badge that students work toward by collecting experiences (see Digital Badges at the Agricultural
Sustainability Institute).

More than anything else, developing a plan to thoughtfully integrate digital badges into higher
education initiatives involves an investment of time by multiple stakeholders to ensure a meahingful
mapping of outcomes and credentials. This brief provides a roadmap, guidelines, and examples of how
to get started and take steps to incorporate digital badges into your programs. The first section
addresses the dynamics of digital badges and badge systems. The second section details how to
cultivate a complete badge ecosystem. The final section considers technology, implementation, and

graphic and design components.

The Dynamics of Digital Badges

As a marker of an achievement, a digital badge looks both backward and forward at the same time:
backward to the experience or assessment that was completed to qualify for it, and forward to the
benefits, rewards, or new opportunities available to those who have earned it. As nothing more than a
vessel for communicating and transporting information about an achievement, digital badges can serve
very different funictions and convey different kinds of value, depending on how and where they are
employed.

Like any credential, a badge is rarely an end in itself. It is a milestone that leads to another leg of a
journey or a key to uniock doors to new opportunities. Most people do not engage in learning activities
with the goal of earning a badge; worthwhile learning experiences are intrinsically motivating. The
badge is a stamp of approval or affirmation of the outcome of those experiences. As such, when
developing new recognition and credential systems, the focus should not center squarely on the badge
itself but on contemplating what experiences and assessments are worth certifying and on the rewards
or benefits those inputs should unlock.

An earned badge communicates a great deal about the earner, the organization that issued it, the

relationship between the two, and those that seek, accept, or endorse the badge as a valued credential
or certification. A thoughtfully designed badge or system of badges should consider all of these

‘constituents.

As you begin developing a badge initiative that will have maximum meaning, value, and currency, think
deliberately about what specific challenge or opportunity your badges are designed to address. Some
of the possibilities you might consider include:

educause.edu/eli



Serving as an alternate qualification for lifelong learning. Degrees and licenses certify summative
achievements often following formal education programs or courses of study. Do your digital
badges provide official certification recognizing learning that is more granular, formative, or
incremental?

Surfacing, verifying, or sharing evidence of achievement. How can we surface discrete evidence
that certifies a skill or accomplishment, and by doing so arm learners with official recognition they

can use toward new opportunities? Does validating and making a specific success or outcome
more visible, portable, and sharable help a learner move successfully from one learning experience

to the next?

Democratizing the process of issuing credit. How can we empower anyone who can observe or
assess meaningful achievements to issue digital recognition of those accomplishments, even ifthat
means that ¢redential issuing becomes less centralized?

Exposing pathways and providing scaffolding. How can we better suggest or illuminate a path
forward for learners while also enabling that pathway and progress to be shared with an external
audience of peers or potential employers?

Supporting ongoing engagement. How can digital badges support learners incrementally as they
progress through a learning experience? Can we enhance motivation before and after the
experience?

With a clear understanding of how digital badges align to the needs of the learners you serve and your
organization’s goals, you're ready to develop a plan for an actual project or initiative. It is useful to
continue to return to your objectives as you develop your badge system, checking the components and
processes against the stated purpose. Also consider how your organization’s core values are
demonstrated in your overall system and in each badge.

The process for developing an effective badge system can be broken into several discrete elements to
consider: ,

1.

Create a badge constellation. A constellation is a master plan or blueprint that shows all of the
badges you intend to offer and how they relate to core themes or to each other.

Map-meaning to each badge and to the overall badge system. Ensure that each part of your
constellation has a value to the earner, to your organization, and to those who would reward or

offer opportunities to bearers of each badge.

Identify or develop an assessment strategy. How will you know when an earner is ready to receive
a badge? Are existing assessments, observation opportunities, or measures already in place, or
does your system require new ways to determine when an individual has qualified for a digital
badge or credential? What activities or work will be assessed, and what evidence can accompany

each issued badge?

Determine relationships within. the system and how learners progress. Is your plan one that shows
progress, where components build on one another? How does one badge relate to another or
“stack” to support ongoing personal or professional development?

Design benefits, opportunities, and rewards into the system. Work backwards from the benefits that
will be available to those who earn badges in your system. Does each badge serve a greater
purpose than itself? What doors does it unlock for earners? How will you communicate and
promote the value of your badges to all constituents?

Address technology considerations. How will you create and issue badges? Where and how will
the badges be displayed or consumed by other systems and platforms where they realize their
potential value?

educause.edu/eli



7. Develop an appropriate graphic design. While the visual design is but one element of a badge rich
with data, how an achievement is visually represented communicates a great deal of additional
information. Digital badges offer a unique and powerful opportunity to market the skills and
capabilities of those who complete your programs, and badges promote your initiatives as well as
your organization and what it values.

The above set of considerations can serve as a high-level checklist to ensure your badge system is
contemplating all of the most critical components. We will now look at each of these parts of the badge

system creation process in more detail.

1. Create a Badge Constellation

A badge consteliation is essentially a map of your overall system. Sometimes represented graphically,
the constellation shows the overall scope and scale of the skills and achievements your system
acknowledges, as well as how the elements relate to one another. It gives learners a holistic
visualization to appreciate what progress and incremental milestones might be expected along the way
to their ultimate goal, which could be as granular as a single learning objective within a course or as
broad as a complete degree program.

The constellation is the vehicle to express all parts of a badge system, and it should highlight what the
recipient and issuer value as outcomes. Additionally, the constellation should help learners and other
interested parties navigate the experiences unified by the badge system. For example, it should help
illustrate relationships across activities, assessments, assignments, and prerequisite steps.

The first step in constellation design is to consider what kind of achievements a badge might represent.
These classifications can help to further organize your constellation:

= Individual skill or knowledge development

»  Summative achievement

»  Progressive or milestone accomplishments

« Membership or involvement in a community or activity

These are not mutually exclusive. For instance, one badge might recognize the completion of an
individual unit of learning (such as an individual skill or knowledge development), while another may
recognize completion of all the badges (a summative achievement) in the learning experience.

2. Map Meaning to Each Badge and to the Overall Badge System

While a constellation will show the overall system, it is important to articulate what each component
represents. A component is a part of that larger system and could be a badge or an activity that leads
to a badge. You'll find some of the badge development steps are very similar to instructional design
steps. In a classic instructional design model, once the audience is identified and analyzed, the
overarching learning outcomes are broken down into smaller learning objectives. In his blog post,
Diaital Badges as Curricular Building Blocks, Bernard Bull encourages us to think of discrete
competencies as the building blocks of curriculum design. In this model, the smallest building block is
not a course but a competency, and each is attached to a learning experience recognized by a digital
badge. That competency is equivalent to an instructional objective. Employing this approach would
lead to a competency-based badge design and could be easily applied to a short learning experience,
such as UCF's Information Literacy Initiative, or a full degree program, such as Concordia University
Wisconsin's online master's degree in educational technology.

During this part of the process, it is instructive to begin filling in the standardized set of metadata that
defines all open badges, such as title, description, criteria, expiration (if applicable), and evidence that

educause .edu/eli




will be included when the badge issued. You might also consider who will be the issuer of record for
each badge because that impacts its credibility, value, and meaning. Taking the time to work on the
specific data for each badge at this stage acis as a sanity check that the badges you are creating meet
your program cbjectives.

3. Develop an Assessment Strategy

Next consider how you might design an effective assessment strategy for each badge; this is one of the
most significant steps of badge development. The assessment will determine when a competency or
learning objective has been met and when to issue a badge. Existing measurement processes or
instruments may already be in place, or new assessments may be needed, depending on the badges

being developed.

It is important to note that badges in and of themselves are not assessments; they are what is issued to
acknowledge that an assessment has been successfully completed. That said, due to their unique
nature and use across a broad spectrum of contexts, digital badges lend themselves to being
associated with many forms of authentic and embedded assessments. Some to consider include:

. Review of a submission of evidence or an authentic artifact, such as a reflection piece, video, or
other media created during a learning experience or activity

= Test, quiz, or other formal assessment

«  Peer review of work

= Verified participation at an eventorin a learning program

= Membership in good standing in an association or interest group

= Earned role within a community, such as a presenter, facilitator, or leader

Although badges can be organized in many ways and can recognize many levels of accomplishment, it
can be useful to differentiate between badges that represent “gold star” types of achievements versus
those that might rise to the level of a “gold seal.” By gold star, we mean badges that are generally used
to help visualize progress or motivate an individual to move along a path toward something more
substantial and significant. Gold seal badges recoghize more significant learning or an accumulation of
work, such as completing an overall certification, degree, or other credential. Sometimes multiple
lower-level gold star badges can accrue or lead to a more highly regarded gold seal badge, and other
times they might constitute a completely separate currency—it all depends on the constellation design.

4. Determine Relationships within and Progression through the
Badge System

As badge earners move through your system, the constellation should guide them and show the path,
whether it be linear or otherwise. Here is also where you determine how one component of your system
relates to another. It may be that several smaller achievements are necessary before a more
meaningful badge is awarded or that an earner can receive many of the same achievements based on
a chronological factor (e.g., Faculty Fellow for 2015, Faculty Fellow for 2016; the badges may look the
same but represent different years). If a badge signifies completion of a milestone (that might have
involved lots of other steps), you might think of this as representative of a summative assessment. If a
badge represents a step toward the completion and is smaller in “scale,” it may be formative.
Regardless, the relationships between the various parts of your badge system should be conveyed
clearly to earners and the community at large.

educause.edu/eli



5. Design Benefits, Opportunities, and Rewards into the System

As the designer of a badge system, you must consider and help develop the value of each badge you
create. What will your badges do for the recipient? What rewards or opportunities available to those
who earn a badge will help motivate learners to complete the badge criteria or assessment process?
Will they be qualified for a new position? An internship? Will it lead to new learning opportunities or
unlock a new step along a professional learning pathway?

The value of a badge can be local to your organization or it can extend beyond to the broader
community or ecosystem at large. Either way, that value should be communicated in the badge
metadata.

6. Address Technology Considerations

With your badges defined and your constellation coming together, you will want to consider how you
will create, distribute, and keep track of issued badges, as well as how your earners will securely
receive, manage, and share badges and put them to use. A digital credential or open badge
management platform helps manage all aspects of the life cycle of a digital badge.

A badge that aligns with the emerging “open badge” specification includes a set of standardized
metadata packaged with an associated image and is linked to what's called an “assertion.” An
assertion, which is hosted in perpetuity by the issuer or a trusted third party, can be thought of as a
carbon copy or receipt that affirms the authenticity of the issued badge. An open badge platform such

as Credly takes care of all of these requirements.

Badge-issuing platforms can also include tools for individuals to manage their earned credentials and
choose how and where they'd like to use or display them. A user’s profile or “backpack” can store
badges earned from different contexts and issuers. Badges earned through a variety of sources can be
curated to tell a story about each individual’s learning path and achievements.

The essential functions of a badge management platform include the ability to:

« Define a badge, including its associated metadata, such as title, description, expiration, and
evidence requirements

« Manage the organizations or individuals who may issue the badge

»  Set badge-earning criteria or rules for who may earn the badge

= Securely issue the badge to one or more people

«  Host the assertion and any evidence associated with the badge indefinitely

» Track and analyze badge-earning and -sharing data

»  Confirm the identity of those using the platform

«  Enable earners to securely receive a badge and direct how and where it is visible

»  Set options for how and where badges are pushed or pulled into other connected systems, such
as professional and social networks, intranets, online communities, and talent management or

e-portfolio systems

A range of discrete tools can also manage specific aspects of the badge life cycle. For example,
BadgeOS allows organizations to set up badge constellations and set rules for automatically issuing
badges as individuals meet requirements, and apps for platforms like Eventbrite or Moodle allow
badges to be issued based on event participation and learning outcomes, respectively.

educause.edu/eli



Figure 1 shows an example of the metadata associated with a badge. The metadata includes the title,
description, criteria, issue date, expiration, evidence, and issuer details.

E Badge Details Issuer Details
Online Presenter 2 p— )
2015 2015 EDUCAUSE Online EDUCAUSE
Presenter
This badge recognizes

presenters for the 2015 ELJ
Course:Digging Into Badges:
Designing and Developing
Digital Credentials,

individuals who earned this
: ﬂ B m m badge were selected to serve

the community as a 2015 ELI
course guest presenter. Guest
presenters delivered content
that reinforced the courses’s
learning objectives. They also
supported attendees, in
considaring the course
concepts and their application
to situations refevant to their
institutions.

Tl abiswe

05/26/15

View avidence

Figure 1. Badge metadata

7. Develop the Graphic Design of the Badges

Developing a graphic design for your digital badges can be an enlightening experience. The exercise
often brings together a range of stakeholders, from instructional technologists to marketing
departments, and it requires thoughtful consideration about the potential growth of your system so that
the graphics can expand as your constellation grows. As you work through the design process, here
are some things to contemplate:

«  How should one balance the skills or competency represented by the badge with the granting
institution's brand? Badges can help extend the institutional brand, but a badge system can also
have its own unique identity and purpose.

» |f your badge system has multiple tracks or categories, how should those taxonomies be reflected

in the design? The badge system shown in figure 2, which is from the University of Central Florida,
offers an example of how relationships and hierarchy can be conveyed through shape, size, and

color.
= Will you display a logo on the badges? Does the logo need to integrate with the institutional, unit, or
departmental brand?

= Will the badge graphic include a year?
« Wil the badge color or art change from year to year?

educause.edu/eli



After successfully completing UCF’s Information Literacy Modules,
you will receive one of the following digital badges.

Gather Evaluate Use

@

Creating a Search Strategy

Q

Focusing an information Seiecting Articles for Avoiding Plagiarism
Search Academnic Assignments using MLA style

ATTED

f :

8
P

Avoiding Plagiarism
using APA style

2
P

o

-
P

Moving into Discipiine Understanding the Citing Sources
Specific Research Infarmation Cycle using APA style

Conducting a Recognizing a Citing Sources
Literature Review Research Study using MLA style
Maximizing Google Using RefWorks
Scholar Searches
The Gather Information The Evaluate Information The Use Information badge
badge is awarded for eaming  badge is awarded for eaming  is awarded for eaming three of
alt of the above badges. all of the above badges. the above badges.

You will receive the Information Literacy badge
after you have earned the Gather, Evaluate and Use badges.

Figure 2. University of Central Florida Information Literacy Modules badges

Additional Considerations

Developing a badge system is in many ways like designing a complete currency. There are many
aspects, constituencies, and use cases to consider. Here are some additional, overarching items to

keep in mind.

educause.edu/eli



Scale. Will you begin your badge initiative as a pilot or a full implementation? Will your badge program
be for a specific program or department, or will it be institution-wide? A larger, broader deployment may
take more time and coordination and will involve more stakeholders as the system is developed.

Value. Who will value your badges, and how will you communicate this so the badge program
maximizes its relevance? Will there need to be external and internal communication or marketing to
build awareness of the badges’ value and utility? Will their value be determined by the exclusivity or
degree of difficulty to obtain them? What role will the evidence required to obtain the badges have in
determining their value? Who will assess or ultimately determine the value of the evidence?

Marketing. Closely related to the value of a badge is how the entire program is marketed. Internally,
will there be any common institutional standards or policies needed, or can those come later? Will
badges be sharable and consumed outside the institution? If so, how will they need to be
contextualized? Should there be an outward-facing description of credentials and badges that helps the
uninitiated appreciate the value of your badges?

Administration. Depending on the scale of your badge program, you will need to consider how many
people need to be involved in administering and issuing badges. If a badge system is implemented at
an institutional level, there may be a few special considerations regarding the administration of badges:

»  \Who has the ability to create new badges?

= Who can issue a badge?

«  Who verifies achievement if evidence is required?

= Will all badges be public and “sharable,” or will some badges stay within an institutionally controlied
system, either open or closed?

Learning Management System (LMS) Considerations. A few LMSs allow for the issuance of

badges. An important consideration is whether those badges are intended to “gamify” the course

experience, signal progress within a course, represent competency acquisition, or signify completion of

the full course. Likewise, not all LMS badges are externally sharable; some can only be shared in the

LMS itself.

Conclusion

Many organizations are looking to provide a means to recognize learning and achievement in a way
that moves beyond the traditional transcript or resume and captures a more granular set of
accomplishments and skills demonstrated in a broader collection of settings and programs. A digital
badge system can help unify how we represent successful outcomes in the many learning opportunities
in higher education, from formal activities and assessments to more informal and cocurricular activities.
A deliberate, thoughtful system can introduce learners at all levels to new pathways and can actas a
catalyst to explore additional experiences. It aiso can foster academic growth, professional
development, and workforce advancement by turning verified skills and achievements into official

credentials and opportunities.

Digital Badging Resources and Examples

The resources and examples below are organized into categories that illustrate how badges are being
used to respond to an opportunity or a goal within each organization.

Student Skills, Competencies, and Cocurricular Achievement

= University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA): The Exploration of Digital Credentials for Professional
Learning at UA. UAA Academic Innovations & eLearning offers professional development

educause.edu/eli



opportunities in the form of workshops, group training, consultations, course review, and
community connections.

«  Concordia University Wisconsin's Office of Continuing and Distance Education: Learning Beyond
Letter Grades. In this MOOC, students work through the self-paced course and pursue the badges
that correspond to the modules they're interested in.

«  University of Central Florida: Information Literacy Initiative. Digital badges are awarded to students

for completion of any of UCF’s Information Literacy Modules. In this program, which supports both
student and faculty, learners progress through literacy modules and earn badges for completion.

»  OpenSUNY Learning Project: Metaliteracy. The Metaliteracy badging project is designed with a
focus on flexible, individualized learning, where participants go through self-paced interactive
quests and challenges, through which they learn to produce, evaluate, select, and share
information. The quests allow participants to choose paths relevant to them as they navigate the

constellation of available badges.
= University of Notre Dame: ePortfolios and Digital Badges. Students receive digital badges that
recognize accomplishments in their e-portfolios.

«  Elmhurst College: Skills for the Digital Earth: The Use of Location Technologies for All. In this
MOOC, students receive digital badges for skills they’ve mastered after each completed module.

= Harvey Mudd College: Computing and Information Services. The Educational Technology Services
Group has awarded digital badges to students who attended Scientific Computing and High-
Performance Computing workshops. In addition to participating in the workshop, students
completed tasks such as completing a quiz and then writing a program outside the workshop to

qualify for a badge.

= University of Wisconsin—Stout: Professional Developmént Courses. Courses at the School of
Education use badges to certify mastery of specific skills within graduate-level courses.

~ Coastal Carolina University: Badges. This initiative digitally distributes course content across the
first-year composition program to support the development of students’ academic reading and
writing skills; Coastal Composition Commons, or CCC, is meant to help the English faculty create a
systematic way to celebrate and mark students’ mastery of critical skills.

« Portland State University: Digital Badges for Creativity and Critical Thinking. The purpose of this

project was to create a digital badge curriculum to certify and acknowledge skills attainment for
creativity and critical thinking and deploy this curriculum for a subset of undergraduate students in

Community Heaith.

»  Deakin University: Deakin University will be offering a master's degree in information technology for
earning a series of credentials (through DeakinDigital, a subsidiary of Deakin University) and one
unit of study at the university.

Engagement/Scaffolding Experiences

= Pierce County Library System: Scout. The Scout program supports an interactive community to
interact with the library virtually where they can explore library services, incentivize customer
behavior, and participate in and complete several activities, from small to significant.

«  The Potential and Value of Using Digital Badges for Adult Learners is a publication that serves as a
general resource about digital badges and adult learners and explores the potential and
opportunities for developing and implementing a system that supports recognition of an individual’s

knowledge and skills.

»  New Mexico State: New2Online. This professional development program, which uses a faculty
audience for badges, helps track where mentees are through PD process and helps know what
benchmarks have been hit. Department heads are also stakeholders that support faculty PD. The
badge is accompanied by a financial reward for completing the deliverables, which are related to

process for redesigning a course.

educause.edu/eli



Faculty and Workforce/Professional Development

Texas Wesleyan University’s Center for Excellence in Teaching and Learning: Badges 2.0. This
program awards badges for participation in faculty development programs to recognize soft and
technical skill development.

State University of New York Tools of Engagement Project (TOEP) is an on-demand professional
development model among faculty across SUNY campuses.

The EDUCAUSE Badaging Initiative is an example of a professional association issuing digital
badges for workforce development, contributions to the field, subject-matter expertise
development, and community service.

New Media Consortium, NMC Academy, is a global network of creative innovators from dozens of
universities, colleges, schools, and organizations around the globe with a wide array of minicourses
or learning experiences.

University of Alaska, Digital Credentials for Professional Learning, is a badging program that is
aligned with national standards, such as the National ISTE Standards (International Society for
Technology in Education) for Teachers and Technology Coaches.

The Adobe Campus Leaders program issues to educators a range of badges that relate to their
skills and abilities in digital media, such as video, animation, and creativity. These badges support
a global community of educators who foster creativity with Adobe products and toois.

educause.edu/efi



http://www.nationalccrs.org

NATIONAL COLLEGE CREDIT
RECOMMENDATION SERVIGE

Tre Lingaonats Stopeof T

History

In 1973, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York initiated a pilot study to assess the potential
of a college credit advisory service. This project was a direct outcome of recommendations made by the Commission
on Non-Traditional Study, a two-year venture supported by the Carnegie Corporation, to provide a national
perspective on the future of higher education, including recognizing and granting credit for postsecondary learning
undertaken in non-collegiate settings. The Commission called for a system to establish college credit equivalencies

for courses offered by government, industry, and other non-collegiate sponsors.

During this preliminary stage, evaluations were made of 102 courses and programs sponsored by eight organizations,
including AT&T, General Electric Company, Eastman Kodak Company, New York Telephone {now Verzion
Communications), the New York City and New York State police academies, Literacy Volunteers of America and the
American Institute of Banking of Greater New York. Credit recommendations were established when the learning
experiences were found to be at the college level. In the process, the components of a model for a reliable and
workable review system were identified. The results of the pilot study were published in December 1974 in the
Program's first volume of course descriptions and credit recommendations under the title, A Guide to Educational
Programs in Non-collegiate Organizations (subsequent volumes of credit recommendations also used this title until

1985, when it was replaced by College Credit Recommendations.)

The 2002 edition of College Credit Recommendations represented the 22nd volume of descriptions of evaluated non-
collegiate sponsored instruction published by National PONSI (now called NCCRS-National College Credit
Recommendation Service) before being made available online. Updates are now made available through CCRS
Online. Since the first edition of the Directory, NCCRS has served more than 500 organizations across the U.S. and

has evaluated and recommended for college credit approximately 5,200 courses, exams, and educational programs.



Review Process

Credit recommendations are established through a thorough and objective evaluation process. Click program

policies for more details.

Non-collegiate organizations participate in NCCRS on a voluntary basis. Each sponsoring organization selects courses
and programs for review with the assistance of Program staff. Only educational programs and courses conducted on

a formal basis and with official approval of the sponsoring organization are considered for review. Informal training

or job experience is not reviewed.

Courses and programs must present what is thought to be college-level material, must have a prescribed program of
instruction and be taught or facilitated by qualified individuals, and must include an appropriate method of
evaluating student performance. In the case of on-line learning and proficiency examination programs, there must be

evidence of security measures established to ensure student identity.

Organizations supply information for each course or program submitted for review. For a list of required

documentation, click here.

Each organization also supplies information on the administration of its educational activities, including an
explanation of procedures for curriculum and examination development and revision, procedures for record keeping

and reporting, and controls to ensure uniformity of quality and content when a course or program is taught at more

than one location or by more than one instructor.

Review teams are generally composed of three persons selected on the basis of their knowledge and experience in
the subject area of the courses or programs to be reviewed. Evaluators are suggested by postsecondary institutions,
professional and educational associations, and non-collegiate organizations. Click here for a list of NCCRS evaluators.

Evaluations are usually conducted at the location of the organization sponsoring the learning experiences and are
supervised by a member of the NCCRS staff. Organizational staff members familiar with the curriculum must be
available to answer questions that may arise during the review of the instructional materials. After a thorough
assessment of all the information and materials supplied by the organization, the team members first decide if the
learning experience is at the college level. If it is, they then determine whether the method to assess student
performance is adequate to judge that students have achieved the stated learning objectives and mastered the
subject matter. When the team determines that a credit recommendation is warranted, they determine the level of

credit, the number of credit hours, and the appropriate subject area or areas where credit may be assigned.

In some cases, the team may evaluate together a group of two or more related courses or programs which
individually are too short to be eligible for review. If appropriate, a single credit recommendation is established for

the group, and it applies only when a student has completed the entire course grouping.

In other cases, the team may not recommend that academic credit be granted. Reasons for declining to extend a

credit recommendation include:



pow oo

the limited scope or organization-specific nature of a learning experience compared to college courses;
the lack of comparability of instructional materials to those found in college-level courses;
the absence of adequate measurement of student mastery; and

failure to present sufficient materials on which to make a judgment.

Courses or programs that have been evaluated but for which credit recommendations were not extended are not

listed in the NCCRS online directory CCRS Online.

Fyaluation Eligibility Checklist

If you can answer yes to the following questions, then your organization is eligible for evaluation:

Does your organization offer documentable, formalized learning experiences without granting regionally
accredited college degrees?

Has your organization been operating for at least one year? Do you have authorization to operate and serve
students in your home state, if applicable?

Does your organization have administrative control over the courses you want evaluated?

Can your organization demonstrate that it has retained official student records in a secure manner for at least
the period potentially covered by the credit recommendations? Can your organization retrieve those records and

send official documentation of them (e.g., transcripts) to colleges upon request?

if you can answer yes to the following questions, your courses or exams can be evaluated:

Is this a formalized learning experience conducted consistently from one administration to the next? Eligible
learning experiences include traditional classroom courses, laboratory or shop courses, distance learning or on-
line courses, subject-matter proficiency examinations, and examinations for professional certification or
licensure. ‘

Do you believe the experience is at college level in terms of subject matter and treatment of instructional topics?
Does the experience include a means of assessing students' performance and/or the extent to which they have
achieved the learning objectives?

Can the subject matter included in the learning experience be documented through instructional materials, and a
detailed outline, lesson plans, or instructor's manual that shows how materials are organized and presented?

Do the instructors hold advanced degrees in the subject matter and/or have a college degree with considerable
work experience in the field of study?

Has the course been offered at least once within the past two years?

If you are still unsure of your eligibility, please contact the NCCRS office to explore your options. You will be required
to submit a Self-Study Report before final eligibility is determined. You may also request a complete
Information/Application Package. Once approved for evaluation, you will need to complete a Request for Evaluation

Form for EACH course or exam that will be submitted for evaluation.



2/27/2018

NY State Principal Preparation Project
February 28, 2018

TEACHING
MATTERS

¥ L3

Jefining Micro Credentials

Competency Based Micro Credential is digital badge that recognizes
demonstration of a competency based on evidence assessed and validated by

issuing organization

Digital Badge is issued by an organization, embedded with metadata including the
achievement assessed and evidence of achievement - Open Badge 2.0

Compliant

Key Terms: Stack Issuer
Earner Recognizer
Issuer Reviewer/Assessor




212712018

P = o
Growing Ecosystem
Af least 17 States including NY State have included educator micro credentials in their ESSA plans

Early Adopter: Arkansas:

State legislature has adopted select micro credentials as approved pathway for teacher career

advancement (Tiers 1- 4)
Leadership Quest project includes select micro credentials for principal professional learning aligned

to career pathways for school leaders

Early Adopter: Tennessee:

State legislature approved select micro credentials for Continue Education Units
2017-18 Pilot of a select stack of micro credentials to qualify for career pathway roles for teachers

American Institutes for Research: Micro credentials for Teachers Lessons from Three Early Adopter

States

srowing Ecosystem

Early Adopter K-12 Systems

Baitimore Co, MD

District offered select micro credentials for teacher professional development - in lieu of attending in
person PD

NYC DOE - Office of Teacher Recruitment and Quality

more than 500 educators and 1,500 micro credentials issued
Micro Credentials provided a solution for equitable transparent pathway into new teacher leader

roles
Grown across the system as a strategy to elevate teachers with high value expertise




2/27/2018

Teaching Matters
recognized a
professional

1

2

Traditional professional learning models have too
often failed to engage educators in context based
practice and have often lacked evidence of impact.

Traditional models for assessing success have relied
on methods and sources that are not sufficiently
aligned to the specific practices they seek to
measure and are not designed to support
continuous improvement

Schools and school systems are unigque ecosystems
- with unique assets, challenges and contexts.
Preparation and pfofessional learning must reflect
these needs and respond with supports that
address systemic values

Micro Credentials
Offered A
Possible

Solutio

1
2

Competency based micro credentials can be
designed to support demonstration of context
based learning and impact - throughout the
course of educators’ careers.

Competency based micro credentials offer an
opportunity to craft assessments and an
assessment for learning process specifically
aligned to high value competencies

Micro credentials offer transparent, flexible
learning pathways that can be aligned to school
system values and career pathways




2/27/2018

2018

Mineola Unien Free School District - 18 Micro Credentials with over 30 Teachers Leaders (2018-present)

NYC DOE Stack of micro credentials for Emerging Teacher Leaders (Over 500 teachers 2017-present)

2017
Tennessee State DOE Partnership supporting (85 teacher leaders across 6 districts)

Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation Grant - Master Teacher Program (60 Teacher Leaders)

NYC DOE Expanded Emerging Teacher Leader Program expanded to content specialization:
Culturally Responsive Educators and AP for All (over 100 teachers)

2018
NYC Council of Supervisors and Admi
Responsive School Leadership and Leadi

nistrators: Strategic School Leader Fellowship Program: Culturally
ng Formative Assessment Practices (25 school leaders)

Arkansas State DOE Partnership for Tier 3 Licensure - (50 Teacher Leaders across 3 districts) Spring, 2018

* o
ot e
a‘i fg T ~
. 3. Apply what
1. Attend a 2. Access online you learned back
workshop resources % at your school

@

. 5. Submit evidence
to earn a micro-
credential

. 4. Receive support §
p, from your coach 4




212712018

e ) abeg with 5 2o lnunch 8 foous on Sguity Bl CUNUTSE TEsROOSIveness foiiie o
for Tuthaaly i sl comranily, rging The g for B v S cadhan
Fssponsive Education
To earn e microscredential, the Leader must:
Cotishoratively - A Sk e amevy i F AFs arwd pF >3 e edpaitatnis snd indiisies
unpack eaders” soboot colture aver e
cultural BACKOrOunds e Lay the foundation for the Isanys PRCH <4 apout tips hEy educaion (CRE)

arvd cuiturally responsiee seocl lsaderstup
Epgpage Wie tadem i an Botivity sebiese participaris unpack Thedr e bentitles and oulhursd packgrourds, suoh

Py WO
foor tevam

Wb gy §7

Wt is vy culfiral Dackground? What ctber aspects of my ilentily are mpontant 10 me?

Flowe B0 § ey rrneseif?

Fove do pthers i me?

Wt are the stereotypes sbout roy nultueal Dahgrounst or dentity? Wihich pnas dol dmatidy with

ardor PepRst?

&

RN

4

= Wehat BOEE Yy of oy own identity raise for me At roy ol swithure Bus schoot
camaTIInity 7 :
thiyppack wtudents’ «  Lesd siakehoider eam in an analysis of wohootwide demographic data fo > 3 e K
ackgrounds and of the it sruds sk e t i1 e sohool comEnunty

atters School Leader

whe ity Gispaiities i
periormance

¥

x

Record Bagings o Part 1 of the Drsg sy aeal Al Sl

Lead siavehoiier tedrs iy an anatyss of state font diata 1o Riently 4 Y gee et Ay pazed
[Eyesis 2 of - i@ L fane = &

wranen}

frecord Gndings w Pant 3 of the Divgodly sog B

Laurnch the work of

ian o a2 session with the antire fasulty 1@

arvaty Ziteg eXEs g S ks for gy i g B solion around Shversily, equity. and HIEBEGIOTY
structuras and £ Share Maraings rom saalysis of aphus g et daia
pracltices with targer » HoRass the process of sedosgsessment of the schoo! SoRUBUNITY'S éxisting SIFUCIB S A0 DEALHCES
BOIOGT COMTBR LY o e@gunty, # angd qu ¥

= jead the nuty Ak vt prigte next steps for continuing this work
Kbt evidenoce % A oweitien L oo e £ of ying the ¢ o an sahoul cul » e

¥ {2504 APTSHE
& D e of o YRS TR i 1T WVl sisttaral

e
packgrounds. What was most chatienging abeut the conversation? What were the most waniable
earnings 1hal arese from the qoresraatien?

B Refscting upon your teem’s nic chata L wibeat ¥ & 5 about the cultural
1 s § g2 ot yois g 15 were moest compeling? Describe at leas] one axmmnphs of
& takawviay that ilher SUrpnesd the I of chasenges Ted learn's exisling pedets. What 40 you seg
an e 53 iang of these &

k= As 8 maer what were the most brportant inaghis you ganed iy Guiing your team o angtye
gispanities in student perfommancs?

@ Beagectiog on e (Acully SEe3Reh you e to taunah & foCus an egquity and CUltural (B EPOnRVEnesS
wehat veas ot suscesstul. and whal was mnst challenging? Describe af least one shange o would
rake to the session i you were 1o Iacititate o again,

e, What specfo next 3leps were idgentifing as & resull of the facully sesaion tor conBnuing this work?
Wihal are your nexd $teps 5% & ader 1O ansure the contnustnn of s work, and whal de you foresed
ag your grestest obslackeis) n Samrymg i wortk fnneard ¥

School gemographic dats analysis st 1 oof Diversiy and Sty & R Y




2/2712018

g"?he micro credentialing process was a way to documentmy achievements,
make it clear to my colleagues, administrators and coaches in the school what |
was doing. They helped me improve the culture at the school and helped
others understand and accept the role of teacher leader.”

Vicky Dedaj, teacher leader, X468 Bronx, NY

“Oince the teachers earned the micro credentials then you really saw the shifts.
ggThey felt they earned the right to lead PLC's in ways that moved the whole
team toward improved student outcomes.”

Pat Burns Asst. Sup. Mineola Union Free SD

“This type of professional development is powerful in that it isn't just about
going to a session, listening and going home. Itis fundamentally builton a
process that requires learners to implement practices, reflect on the work and
demonstrate mastery.”

Ann Williams, Director of Teacher Recruitment and Quality NYCDOE

Currency matters- incentives such as career
advancement, financial incentives, credit or
accreditation increase participation and

What Have We completion rates

d?

E

g 5

Educators find the process and agency

associated with micro credentials appealing and
valuable - establishes a mindset of earning vs
recelving




212712018

Systems find micro credentials to provide more
data, support transparency, are more flexible
and locally aligned to systemic needs, as well
We as have strong potential for more strategic
recruitment and allocation of talent

| tgﬁ?
Stacks and progressions allow for deeper
learning

Approaching assessment as an opportunity
For learning rather than just of learning is
powerful for moving toward mastery

icro Credentialing

B

Establish Competency Based Micro Credentials as a standard

Establish a framework to align micro credentialing systems to standards and
learning objectives - what learning is most appropriate for micro credentialing

Pre service - opportunities for authentic practice based demonstrations
Post graduation and throughout career - continuing professional learning,
certification processes, endorsements and principal evaluations

Create guidance/standards for assessment of micro credentials and learning
pathways through micro credentials




2/27/2018

“eenmmendations for Improved Micro Credentialing
Ecosystem

Redefine CTLE process to include competency based micro credentials -shift
from seat time requirements to outcomes based evidence

Establish an approval process for micro credentials and issuers - at the local or
state level

Consider “term limits” for review of micro credentials,

Focus on stacks of learning
Utilize the “endorsement” features of digital badges as strategy for

approval or quality measure

Embrace the opportunity for distributed learning to support continuous
innovation and to leverage expertise

Considerations for Principal Preparation Project

How can NY State establish guidelines for rigor and quality while maintaining
central benefits of micro credentialing for professional learning?

How can Higher Ed and NY State support currency for demonstration of critical
competencies through micro credentials?

How can micro credentials enhance pre-service learning?
How might micro credentials strengthen principal evaluation?

How might micro credentials provide more meaningful pathways to certification,
endorsements and specialization credentials - particularly in meeting local needs?




2/27/2018

Mary Strain, Teaching Matters
mstrain@teachingmatters.org

www.teachingmatters.org
@teachingmatters




LR IUDPBT MMM

| ‘sa9aning u—._w_._m ‘siaydes] jeauan

SEABUY AMbg PUg AJISIBAIG 9y} Jo | Hed ul sbuipuy piodey e
‘AUNLLILIOD [00YDS 8Y) Ul Juasaid sanuapi pue spunoib3oeq [einynd ayj jo pue spunoibyoeq
Buipuejsiepun psouenu e dojaasp 0} ejep diydelBowap apm-l0oyds Jo sisAjeue Ue Ul Wes) Jopjoysyels pea] e Sjuapms yoedun
&Aunwwos
|O0UDS SIU} UIYIM 3[04 AL Inoge aui 1o} asiel Ayjuapt umo Aw jo Bupoedun Aw ssop suonsanb jeuypy  ©
J1oofas lojpue
YIm AJIUspl | op SaUo YoYU JANuapl 10 punoibyoeq jeinyna Aw jnoge sadAjoala)s syl sse JBUM,  ©
29l MBIA SIBUJ0 Op MOH  ©
iHesAW MBI jop MOH  ©
$8w o} Jwepodwi a1e Ajuap! AW Jo sjoadse 1aylo Jeupy (PUNOIBMOEq feinnd AW S1jeUpy  ©
W OUM ©
:12pISU0D 0} siaquial wea} Joj suofisanb Aoy e
BS M ronnA AW Jo Sepily - ©
Heyg Ajjuepp o
se
yons ‘spunoibxoeq [RIN)ND PUE SaiuaP! UMO Jiay)} yoedun sjuedionied aisym Ajanoe ue ul wes) ay) obebug e
-diysiopes| |ooyos aaisuodsal Ajjelnyns pue
(3y0) uoneonpa aaisuodsal Ajjenyno Jnoge Buipeas paleys ybBnoiL) JIOM S LUes) SY) 10} UOHEPUNO) 8Yy ke e spunoifbyoeq jeinjjnd
‘9UIi} JOAO 8INjNo {0oyos Slapes| yoedun
anishjoul pue ajgejinbe ue Buidojansp o pajesipap (jediounid pue s 4y Buipnjoul) wesy Japjoysyels e ysiige}sg e Aj@aneloqe}jod

1SN J9peaT 8y) ‘1e1judpald-0idiw ayj ules o]

uoneonp3 saisuodsay
Ajfeinying 1oy
suonepuno4 buipjing

“2IN)No JO0LOS BAISN{OUL Ue 10} sJompunolb ayy Bulke; ‘Alunuwiwiod jooyos ayy
UIylM Ssauanisuodsal jeunyno pue Aunba uo snaoy e youne| 0} SISpjoUSyEls UM Sajeloqe|iod 1apes) [o0ydg

_....m;ﬁn

1B13USPBID-OIDIW SuonepUNnod Jyo Buipjing




WELILERY A/

Z 'saining 3ysiig ‘siayoea] jealn

"SWa)l 9S9Y} JO UOHEN|BAS UO PasEq PSpIBME 8Q [|IM [BIILBPSIO-0I01W SUOKEPUNG S 9 Buipling syl

“Hom 3y Buiyoune; uoissas Ajinoej ajoum woyy uonjejuasald Julogiamod pue epuaby 4
"(SISAjeUy ATNDb3 puB ATISISAI( Jo g Hed) sisAjeue eiep asueuuouad juspms ¢
"(SISA[EUY ATINDT PUE ATSI9AI] J0 | Hed) sisAjeue ejep siydeibowap jooysg 'z
¢piemio} ylom siyy Builiies ui (s)ajoeisqo jse1esaib 1noA se
295810} NOA 0P JBYM PUE 'YI0M SIU} JO UOHENUIIUOD BY} 9INSUS 0} Japes) B se sds)s 1Xau JnoA ale Jeupm
$HIOM S} BUINUIUOD 4O} UOISSSS AJNok) BU} JO INSB) B SE Payijuspl a1om sda)s Ixau Juoads Jeupy o
‘urebe } aiejjior) 0} 81oM NOA JI UOISSaS U} 0} ayew
pinom noA abueys suo jses| je aquosaq ¢ Bulbus|eyd JSOW SEM JRUM PUB '[NJSSSIoNS 1SOW SBM JeUM
‘ssauanisuodsal [eimind pue Aynbe uo snooy e youne) o} pa| NoA uoissas Aynoey sy uo Buipsysy p
¢ooueuopad Juapnjs Ul senuedsip
azAjeue o0} wes) InoA Bupin uy pauleb nok sybisur Juepodul JSOU 9L} 219M JBUM ‘lopes| e Sy
¢sbutuses| asau) Jo suoneonduui 8y} se
22s NoA op JeUp “sieljag Bunsixe s wes) syy pabus|ieyo Jo wes} sy pasudins Joyls jey) Aemease) e
jo ajdwexa suo jses)| je aquaseq ¢Builadwos jsow alem sjuspns INoA Jo saiuap! pue spunoibyoeq
[eimino ayy noqe sbuluies oyads Jeym ‘sisAjeue ejep oydesBolusp s,wes} inoA uodn Bunosysy 'q
¢ UOIBSIBAUOD 8Y)} WOJ asole jey) sbuules)
3|gen|eA JSOW 8Uj 21oM JRUAA (UOHESISAUOD By} Inoge Buibus|ieyo Jsow sem Jeupy spunoibxoeq
[eanyino Bunjoedun AjpAneioge|jod ur wes) Japjoyayels JnoA Buipes) jo sseooid ay) aquoseg e

(Spiom Q0¥-0G62) suonsanb Bumoyjoy
2y} Bupemsue 'ainjnd [00YIS SAISN|OUI Ue 1o} 3Jompunolb ay) Buike| jo 8ousiadxad Sy} UO UOIIIBYLI UBLM Y |

B82UBPIAS YWIGNS

H40M siy} Buinuiuod oy sdels Ixau sjelidoidde pue 9}2I0U00 JUSLUNJOP PUE ‘UISSaS AYNJB) By pEd]  ©

"ssauaAIsuodsal jeinyna pue uoisnjoul ‘Alinba punole Ajlunwiwiod jooyoss

sa0loRId pue sainjonus Bulsixe s ANUNWLIOD [00YIS BU) JO JUBLLSSISSE-{|83 JO $$930id 9Y) 8anponul o Jabiej yum saonoesd
‘elep souewiopad Juapnis pue osiydeiBowap jo sisAjeue woly sBuiuies; sieys o pue sain}onns

‘uoisnjoul pue ‘Ainba ‘AjIsIenlp punose uofoe pue snbojeip ul Buibebus Joy sjeuones ping o Bugsixa BuizAjeue

10} A)noey 21U BY} UM UOISSDS B peS|Oj URld . J0 %10M Y3 younen

TISA[EUY AINbg ‘ﬁcm RSISAIQ 9U3 JO 7 Hed ul sBuipuy pioosy e

(smeys
2lWoU0290100s ‘Japuab ‘ebenbue) ‘Ayngesip ‘a0l ‘ANDIUYIS) SanUSPl SIUBPMIS JO s1vadse snoleA uodn aouewdopuad
paseq aduewlopad Juspns Ul sanuedsip Ajijuspl 0} elep }s9} 9)e)S JO SISAJBUE UR U) LUES) JOPIOYSHE)S pes] e ui seuedsip Aiuapi

je1nuSpPaId-0IDIN Suolepunod Iyo Bulpling




C o sianews

apeat s ¢ ‘'saining 3ysiig ‘siaydea] yeatn

pJEMIO)
NJoMm a4} Buirow Ul apoeisqo jsajealt Jo uoedyuspt e
1apes| sy Joj sdejs xau Buipnjout ‘uoisses Ajnoey sy}
w04} paynsal jey) sdejs xou ajeudoldde pue oiyoeds e
uoISSoS
sy} 0} sbueyo pasodoud suo jses| Je Buipnoul ‘uoISSes
fynoe; jo sebusljeyo pue s8ssa00Ns JO SisAfeue Jesppe e
aouewiopad Juspns BuizAjeue woy paureb syybisul o
sjaijoq pebusijeys Jo Buisudins sem jeyy
Aemeaye) e jo sjdwexs suo jses| je Buipniou; ‘sishjeue
ejep oydesBowsap jo suoneddw pue sbujuies| e
saniuap! jeinyino Buppedun
wioyy Buisue sbuiuses| a|genjea pue Buibusjeys jsow e
‘sa)enoIue By}l AJIUNWWoD
JO0UDS 3U} UIYIM SsauaAisuodsal [ednyno pue Ajinba uo
SND0jJ B Youne| 0} siepjoysxels yim Buljeiogeljod uo uoipoajal
nBuUBnou) e ssjensuoLiep asuodsal 8yl uonds|aY o uideg

"LoISSNIsIP pue syuswnbie jo uopeziuebio
1BS[0 UM MOljoy 0} Ases si Bunum ayj uofleziuebio

"SUOHONIISUI 8} Ul palediput suolsanb |je
0] JoMsUE UB sapnjoul asuodsal ayl sjuauodwo) painboy
‘so1sey

__C.. TR

?oeé (N) oc

PR o 4 SiUBWWOD | ¢palensuOwsg 8104 %00
Skl iR TT L i 2 ..:.wq...v il ;

L L. [~ _rn...k\.m\ru 3 # =i et 5 = i

MOJeg tmco ayl wm«w_ano pue uonosyal cmﬁ:\s ay; m>>m_>9 cowoo siayey buyoes _.
:oping Buuoog uol}ddyay

T g R 3

fenuapain-0idip suonepunod 339 buipjing




PIEGYV AN

'sa4ning 3y3iig ‘siaydea] jean

‘PSjESUOWSP 99 ISNW S10J-400] |{e ‘[BUSPaIS-0I0IU BY) UIED O |

(z ved) sishjeue eep

SU} UO paseq ssuas oxew jey) uoleBisaaul Jsyuny
10} suogsenb Jeajo se |jem se 'sanuedsip paynuspl
0} suonnquiuod sigissod 1oy seapl 20160} sspnjou|

(Z Hed) senuedstp Buisudins jsow pue pesunouosd
1SOUW JO uoleDUaP! JBsD 2yl W Buninsal ‘elep
souewloped JUSPNIS JO SISAJEUR UR Ul S1opjoyaye)s

4O wes} e papinb Japes| [ooyos ay) Jey) sajelsuota

[e3uapaid-0IdI suoiepunod 339 Buipjing

(sotupy) (N) (A)
SjUBWWOY | pejessuowsq

:MOI3q Heyd ay) sajeidwod U.cm mocmvSm. 3V} SMBIABI como.o siene buryoes |

‘(1 ved) seuobaien jle Joj

sBuipuy pejosdxaun/sbuiues)/spusl) jo UOKBIUBWNDOP
ie9j0 sy} Aq psouapias se ‘soiydesbowsp

[o0YDs Jo sisAjeue paduenu B U] siapjousde)s

JO wea) e papinb Jepea| [00YdS U} Jey) SejeNSUOWS

:sisAjeuy Aunbz pue AusisAig mﬁ.

SI04 o0

:aping Bulioog sisAjeuy Aunb3 pue Ajisianig




g ‘S94nNl1ng u.c_w_‘_m ‘sioydea] jes.n

'SJUBLUWOD [|RIBAD

"DOIBLISUOWSP 9 1SN SI0J-NO0O| |fe ‘[BILSPaIO-0IdIW ) Lies 0

‘sdals xau sjgeuonoe jo Buiuueid Joj swi e
‘sishjeuy Aunbg pue Aysisnig wody sbulpuy
Uo paseq asuSs SaxeW Jey) ‘'sssuanisucdss)
feunynd pue ‘uoisnpow ‘Ainba punoje seonoeid
pue sainongs Bullsixs §,j00Uds JO UolBUIEXS
104 Buluueld JO JO UOISSNOSIP 818J0U0D e
eep
aouewopad pue siydeiBowap jo sisAjeue
s weo) Jopjoysyers wols sbuiuies) jo Buleys e
ssauanisuodsal
jenyno pue Ajinba punocie uoloe
pue snbojeip ui Buibebus 1oy sjeuonel Jesppe o
‘sapnjout
1241 iom Y0 pue Ajinba jo ysunel salosye ue
ul Ayjnoey oy} pay 1epes| JOoYIS By} Jeyl ajeljsuowag

"asodind pue snooj JE3 B aney
pUE UOISS8S AJNoe) 8y} 10} 8INJONI}S JESID B 9pIACld

:younej A}naey 10§ JUjO4IaMOd pue epuaby
{isowiy) (N) (A) |
m_caEEoo Gm_mzmcoswo $404 %007

i, e

Bo_mn tmcu oy} so18|dWwod pue 8oUdPIAS m£ w>>w_>9 yoeo) sienep buiyoes _.
:apino BulI09g youne- Ajjnoed 10} Julodlamod pue epuaby

JenUBPaII-0IOI suonepunod 30 Buipping




This version of the draft 2-page concept paper includes suggestions
for modification advanced by the small work group of Phase 2
Advisory Team members (identified on January 31, 2018)

P20 Partnership for Principal Preparation
“Equipping School Building Leaders to Successfully Turn Around Schools”

This initiative seeks to develop a program that will bring together leaders from school districts that have a successful
record of preparing aspiring principals, scholars from university-based graduate programs with national expertise in
school leadership development, and potentially other entities with leadership development expertise (possibly Boards of
Cooperative Educational Services, etc.) to collaborate on the re-design of preparation programs so that leaders who
emerge are better equipped to turn around schools that struggle most.

Using Title 1A funds that the federal government provides to NYS, we are proposing to establish models that can be
used to spur and support a growing statewide network of Regional P20 Partnership Programs in New York State that
share the aim of improving principal preparation and thereby enhancing staff and school performance and contributing

to improved student academic success.

We are exploring opportunities to develop innovative partnerships that will provide aspiring principals with the
knowledge, skill, and experiences to lead, guide, and support schools to higher levels of perfarmance with special
attention to preparing candidates to successfully turn around chronically-struggling, high-need schools.

Committed 1o advancing educational excellence and enhancing equity of opportunity, federal funds provide seed resources
to underwrite the design and launch of mode! P20 Partnership Programs that are sustainable over time. These will:

a. Providefullyintegrated, immersive, full-time internship learning experiences for aspiring principals that
are groundedin a clinically-rich, and well-supeNised set of practical experiences aligned to npational

standards
b. Develop a funding model that encourages and supports the recruitment of high quality candidates with special
attention to candidates from historically underrepresented groups. Note: This section
"b" is an addition

c. Developcompetencies alignedto the 2015 ProfessionalStondards for Educational Leaders and use those as the focal
point for competency-based determination of candidate readinessfor certification

d. Provide an evidence-based, strategic model for the recruitment, selection, and placement of school leaders that

aims to attract and retain effective leaders who are placed in optimal setting. Note: This section "d" reflects suggestions
from the RAND document on logic models

e. In collaboration with NYSED, communicate findings, results, and processes in order to develop a repository of best
pracitces to improve P20 school partnerships. NOte: This section "e” has been reworded slightly

©ralt concept paper for discussion Only amang Phase 2 Principal Prep Project Adwisory Team Members {not for widespread crculation] fan. 16, 2018



e. Couple existing capabilities that a district has to monaitor the identification, development, and placement of school

leaders (capabilities presently exist or are currently being pilot tested) with data analysis and reporting abilities to

provide a foundation for 3 credible third party evaluation that will monitor and quantify model impact thereby
helping rv¥S to meet the evidence requirements of Every Student Succeeds Act.

. Specify the expeciations and professionat responsibilities of mentors and coaches of aspiring principals

g Ensure that decisions are shared by university-based scholars and field-based practitioners regarding candidate
readiness for certification. NOte: This section "g" has been re-ordered but content is unchanged

h.  Design ond implement an internship experience that ensures a knowledgeable in-district expert wil observe,
supervise, mentor, coach, and attestthat a candidate has demonstrated competency with respect to a particular

certification standard
Note: This section "h" keeps content intact but changes the tense

i Inlieu of School Building Leader (5BL) examinations, design competency-based assessments that call upon candidates
to identify 3 problem of practice for a school, to design and lead the implementation of the intervention, and then to
evaluate and document in what way and how well the intervention improved staff functioning, student learning, or

school gerformance.

i Culminatéinissuance ofa mitroicredential thatis recognized by NYS as pattial fulfillment of the requirements for
School Building Leader {SBL) certification Note: THis section "j" is still under construction

K Establish for each funded Partnership Programs a written agreement between the district and the university that
stipulates how revenue collected during an internship benefits the organization{s} and individual(s] that bear

responsibility for supervising candidate internship.
Note: This section "k" inserted a modifier ("Funded") prior to Partnership

i Design and implement 3 process whereby judgments of candidate readiness for certification that are made by each
program are comparable across individual, program, and year and that these judgments are educationally sound,
credible, defensible, reliable and valid for their intended purpose

purp Note: This setion "I" added "these" before judgments

m. Set and meet goals, targets, and milestones (and then report success in efforts) to recruit, select, develop, and place in
school leadershig roles individuals from historically under-represented populations and subsequently to annually
increase the number and percent of candidates from these historically-under-represented student populations who

assurme school building leader responsibilities.
Note: This section "m" struck the phrase "in a struggling school and successfully improve on the schol's performance

n. Fairinternshipwith high-quality coaching andmentoring support that extends through first full year that a candidate is
iri the principal job {enumerating what will the iniversity) the district, and each schoolwill do to assure quality
mentoring/coaching]  Note: Sections "n" and "o" have not yet been considerd by the small group

0. Implement Ways to build sustainability and progressively shift financial responsibility fromi the state to the P20 partnership

U3l tancept paper for discussion only amang Phase 2 Principal Prep Project Advisory Team members [not for widespread circulation} jan. 16, 2018




g

Algeunba g

Apate) pajessy st yoes,,
79 €9 JosIAadng
10§ paied g ‘ ‘paniea
‘padance ‘umouy
styoes, 45 13Sd
(8u041S) 4yx

S1aules) 8sIaAlp
Jo spasu 3uines,
eg 1051A13dng
JAuunuwiwods ayy jo
safengue|/sainynd
YHM 3STUL, 4G 135d
(BU04IS) 4

Apunuwiwod _oo:Z

ansoddns pue ‘Bulied
‘DAISNJOUL U 31BANIND
sjuBapms

104 1ioddns pue aue) Jo
Ajunwiwo) g piepueis

JEUENELEIED]
pue ‘Suiuses)
‘Buiyoeal Suroadu
uo 3w} SND0Y,

qT Josiaadng
/SpJepuels yum
uyje ‘Buiuiesy Joy
suonejoadxa ysiy
ajowoid, ey 1354

JUBWISSAsSe pue
‘UORDNIISUL ‘WN|NDLIND

JO swid1sAs JuaIay0d

pue snosodu Ajlen1asj@iut
1oddns pue dojaaaq
1UBWISSISSY

pue ‘uoiidniisyl

(1s8pow) , {3sepow) , {1sapow) 4 (91818pOW) 4\ ‘winnaLUND 'y plepuels
LBupjew-uoisap
fovsraduus s saopoesd
NGIYx3, polosiuadng anisuodsal Ajjesnyno pue
LBupew uosioap Ajunyioddo jeuoileonps
3 UORIRISIUL Uy j0 Aunba o} 9IS
3oualedwol jemynd
Yyum 1Y, 3 135d SSBUDAISUOCS3Y |RINYND
{1sepoul) , (8U0AS) yux (1s3pows) ,, pue Aunb3 ¢ piepueis
sulou jeuoissajosd 01
Suipiodoe 1 Ajjeoiyie 1y
SWIION |BUOISSR01d
(3s9powt) 4 (1sapow) {1sopows) pue sdiylg *Z paepuels
UOISIA
qum Emscm,_._m ?m uopeanps Anjenb-ysiy
Aunba ajowoid, JO sanfeA 240l pue ‘UoIsiA
eg Josinadng ‘UOISSILL paUeyS 1oeud
LSIUapnIs jnjssadns ﬂvaw \WHMUO>3N \QO_®>®Q
uo [pasndny] LosiA .
sy0woud, g 135d SIN|EA IO pue ‘UOISIA
(1sapow) , (s1839p0OW) 4\ ‘UOISSIIN *T piepuels
sajunuoddo iapes| syuapnis | Bujuie9dl Juapnis Siapes| spaau duiuied)
j,onps Ayjenb |RUOIIdNIIS UL 10} $32Un053J yoddns 01 [BUOIIDNIISUL | [BININD 3SIBAIP
-1y SUiRIsSNS pue ue se moJ8 | papsau 03558008 saigajesis pue se mo43 wayl suoddns jeyy siapeay
sauewuopsd py/wy disy 3jgeunba aaey sapijod ‘UoISIA djay 03 ssad0ud JUSWUOIAUS jeuoONIISUl
jOOLDS $33eAsR | 01 JudwBAosdw pue anisuodsal jeuoneziuedio uollenieas 1,9npa aasod se moJd wayl siapes)|
AjSNONUIIUGD snonuiluod | Ajjeidos/Ajjeinying j0 @duaiayod | jedpuud 1DUISIP e §upaisoy | djpy 01 Suiuiesy {EUOIIDNIISW
18yl adueyd sjedpupd | aJ4e SSIHUNWWOD uLiojul pue Ul sjedpupd ur sjedipund |,404d jedpuid se mo.g
a1ga1e438 peat e ul 98e8u3 24nsu] 10} 91BO0ADPY 28e8ug oddng woddng sjedpuud dioH
‘g piepuels *[ piepuels ‘g piepuels G paepuels ‘¢ piepuels € piepuels *Z piepuels T piepuels

(STOZ ‘0SSO S10ID2IPU] PUD SPIDPUDIS JOSIAI3ANS [3POIN

$73Sd

(weay 7 aseyg 105 J2UINL UBY 'GTOT ‘TT "G84) SI0IDIPUJ PUD SPIDPUDIS J0SIAIDANS [2POIA PUR (S13Sd) S412pDIT [DUOIILINPT JOf SPIDPUDIS [OUDISS3f01d UBDMIBQ |EM-SS0I)




L ABa1ea3s 195 /10edw
ssasse 0} ejep asn,,
q 13 8g Josinadng
LBuiue|d 218a3ens
1 Aunbui paseq
-92UdPIAY, POT 13Sd
(BUO0JIS) yau

(1s3pow) ,

uawRA0Idwt [00YIdS
SNONUIU0Y O suade
3yl se e sisped
AUETHIEY Yo 3 (o (T8

jooYds "01 piepuels

L4wmosd poddns

01 31210QE|}02,18
Jdiysiapes)
{euonanaysul

JO 33UdPIAG Jayes,
3p-qy J051uadng
LJuononssuy woddns
03 §324n053J
adeuew, q6 135d
(21809pOW)

jooYyas ayl
}0 S32UN0S31 3y} pue
suonesado ayy a8euey
wawadeuey pue
suonesadQ *g piepueis

‘SAeM je131jouUdqg

Ajjeninwi pue ‘jesoadidau
‘Inj3uiueaw Ul AJUNWIWod
3y3 pue saijiwue) 28esuj
Ajunwwo) pue

saljiwed Jo yuswadeduy

{sapow) , [njSuiueay g piepuels

4JB1S pue sidyoeal Jo

Ayunwiwiod §joid 1331504

}ei1s/iayoeal ‘Alunwiio)

(1s9pow) , |eUOISSaj0ld *L plepuers
L,SSOUBAILIDYD

e |12uuosiad jooyds

qT Josiaadng jo 9anoeusd pue Ayoeded

Jweded | euorssajoud syl dojeaaq

JeuonINIISW _QCCOm._wn_
J0 JudwaAosduy

12150}, P9 135d looyds yo Auede)

(¥sapowi) , {93e43pow) ., (o3e13pow) ., |euoissajoid "9 piepuels

sajjunyoddo J3pes;) syuapnis | Buiuies;jusapnis siapea| spaau 8uiules)
1,onp3 Ayjenb {eUOIIONIISUL 10} $32UNn0534 voddns 0} |[BUOHIONIISUL | |BUNYND BSIBAIP
-1 suieISNsS pue ue se M0J3 | papasu 0] 553008 sa1891e43s pue se moJ3 wayl suoddns jeys sispes|
3Juewsopad 1ay/uny djay 3jgeunbs aney sapyod ‘uoisia | djy o1 ssad0.d 1U3WILOIIAUD {euoInJIsu

JOOYIS $3IBATD | O} Juswsaosdul pue aAisuodssl jeuoneziuedio uolien|eas },2npa aasod Se MOoJB wayy siapes|
Ajsnonunuod snonunuod | Ajjeos/Ajeanying 40 92us42y0d | jedipuid 13UISIp e 8ua1s0y | djsy 03 Suiuiesy {RUOIIDNIIS U]
1841 adueyd s,jedpud | 2se S3UNWWOod wiojul pue ut sjedjpupd uy sjedpund 1.Jo4d jeduiid se mou3
2189318415 pea e u; adedug ansuj 10} 91830APY 28e3u3 woddng voddng siedpuud disy
‘g plepuels ‘L piepuels 'g piepuels ‘G piepuels ‘§ piepuels "€ piepuels *Z piepueils ‘I piepuels

(ST0Z '0SS22) $10302ipUj PUD SPIDPUDIS J0SIAIAANS [3POIN

$13Sd

SI01D2IpU| PUD SPIDPUDIS JOSIAIZANS [apOIN PUe (ST3Sd) SIpDaT [puoIIDINPF J0f SPIDPUDIS [DUOISSI[OId USBMIBY 3|BM-SSOID)




Note: Thisis drawn from work-in-progress undertaken by Educational Testing Service. On February 20, 2018 Dele Kuku (ETS research project
assaciate at the Rosedale Office in Princeton, NJ) distributed a nationwide email inviting P12 practitioners to comment (via an online survey) on a
proposed framework for assessing the readiness of aspiring superintendents for initial certification. The survey can be found at

http://www surveygizmo.com/s3/4192226/School-Superintendent-Assessment-Survey. The researcher can be contacted directly at dkuku@ets.org

L

School Superintendent Assessment FRAMEWORK

Strategic Leadership

A. Mission, Vision, and Core Values

The superintendent

I8

B.

Knows how to develop and articulate the core values that define the district’s culture

a) Emphasizes the imperative of high expectations and student support

b) Advocates for a culture of equity and inclusiveness, caring, and trust

Understands how to develop a shared understanding of the district’s mission, vision, and

core values of the school district and the community

a) Articulates the purpose of the district to stakeholders

b) Develops a shared commitment among stakeholders

¢) Models the school’s core values in all aspects of leadership

Understands how to engage stakeholders in the development of the district’s mission,

vision, and core values to promote the academic success and well-being of each student

a) ldentifies appropriate stakeholders to give voice to diverse perspectives

b) Asks critical questions and seeks input from stakeholders

c) Uses effective decision-making strategies to build consensus

d) Selects appropriate communication methods

e) Recognizes and values the contributions of individuals and groups in goal attainment

Understands how to engage stakeholders in the process of evaluating and adjusting the

district’s mission, vision, and core values based on effectiveness, changing expectations,

and needs of students

a) Builds accountability systems to systematically monitor alignment with the district’s
mission, vision, and core values

District and School Improvement

The superintendent

1.

o

(V8]

Knows how to create a culture of continuous improvement to achieve the district’s vision,

mission, and goals by creating a strategic plan consistent with the district’s core values

a) Promotes readiness by preparing the schools and community for improvement

b) Develops the knowledge, skills, and motivation to succeed in the improvement
process

¢) Instills mutual commitment and accountability to achieve the district’s vision,
mission, goals, and strategic plan

Understands how and when to use different strategies for improvement, including

transformational, incremental, and adaptive approaches to district and school

improvement

Knows how to engage others in an ongoing process of evidence-based inquiry and

strategic planning for continuous school improvement



6.

a) Develops the capacity of staff to identify emerging trends and finds research for the
benefit of the district and school improvement

b) Develops and promotes leadership among staff for inquiry, experimentation and
innovation, and initiating and implementing improvement

¢) Develops the capacity of staff to ensure the implementation and evaluation of
improvement processes

Understands how to develop a system for collecting and analyzing data to inform the

district’s improvement process

a) Uses quantitative and qualitative data to develop rigorous goals

b) Develops and maintains data and communication systems to deliver actionable
information for district and school improvement

Understands how to use a system approach to promote coherence when developing

strategic plans for district and school improvement

a) Analyzes the current status of goals and objectives

b) Conducts a needs assessment to determine high-leverage areas of need

¢) Recognizes the importance of aligning goals with the vision

d) Develops a plan of action based on district and school needs

Understands how to develop a strategic plan to achieve the vision

a) Identifies resources (human, financial, technological, facility, community) needed to
support the strategic plan

b) Articulates the plan to key stakeholders and builds understanding and commitment by
stakeholders

Knows how to manage uncertainty, risk, and the change process to ensure the success of

the district’s improvement efforts

a) Applies various models of the change process to appropriate situations

b) Engages school and district leadership in the change process

¢) Assesses district and school needs to determine appropriate action

d) Responds to stakeholder input and barriers to the change process

Understands how to evaluate and adjust the district’s strategic plan based on effectiveness

and the changing expectations and needs of students

a) Develops an accountability system to monitor progress toward goals

b) Collects and analyzes data to adjust programs and practices

¢) Develops new practices to support areas of need and evaluates current practices to

determine efticacy



HE

School Superintendent Assessment FRAMEWORK

instructional Leadership
A. Curriculum and Instruction

The superintendent

1. Knows how to develop coherent district-level systems of curriculum and instruction that
reflect high expectations for student learning, align with academic standards, and are
culturally responsive
a) Identifies approaches to facilitate the development, design, and delivery of a rigorous

curriculum
b) Aligns curriculum and instruction within and across grade levels with applicable

standards
Knows how to promote an instructional practice at all schools that is consistent with

knowledge of student learning and development, effective pedagogy, and the needs of

each student
a) Promotes the use of instructional practices that are intellectually challenging and

authentic to student experiences
b) Promotes curriculum planning that is pedagogically appropriate for diverse learners
Understands the role of technology in teaching and learning
a) Recognizes the importance of technology in supporting teaching and enhancing

learning
b) Effectively integrates technology across the curriculum for different purposes (e.g.,

communication, collaboration, organization, research)
4. Knows how to focus systems of curriculum to determine and address barriers to student

learning and how to implement appropriate intervention plans

to

L

B. Assessment and Accountability

The superintendent

I. Understands the importance of developing and using district-level and school-level

assessments that are based on knowledge of student learning and technical standards of

measurement that align with curriculum and instruction to promote student academic

success

a) Distinguishes among the different forms and types of assessments and their purpose
for measuring student learning

b) Works with administrators to improve the development and use of appropriate
assessments

Understands how to gather and analyze assessment data to support instructional

improvement and monitor student progress

a) Identifies relevant data sources for various purposes

b) Engages administrators and staff in the appropriate use of data

b2



¢) Applies data-driven decision-making processes to promote continuous improvement
Understands the importance of monitoring and evaluating curriculum and instructional
practices to support student learning and academic success

a) Implements coherent systems of evaluation for curriculum and instruction

b) Connects student performance to instructional practices

¢) Evaluates instructional programs and services to support academic success



iil.

School Superintendent Assessment FRAMEWORK

Climate and Culture Leadership

A. Equity and Cultural Responsiveness

The superintendent

L.

[US]

Understands how to ensure students are treated fairly, respectfully, and with an

understanding of each student’s culture and context

a) Recognizes each student’s culture as an asset for teaching and learning

b) Ensures all student groups have access to rigorous learning opportunities

Understands how to ensure students have equitable access to effective administrators and

staff, learning opportunities, academic and social support, and other resources

a) Recruits qualified and competent administrators and staff members who reflect the
diversity of the school

b) Provides resources to marginalized student groups to minimize or eliminate the
achievement gap

¢) Ensures students are prepared to contribute to a diverse cultural society ;

Understands how to develop district policies that address student conduct in a positive,

consistent, fair, and unbiased manner

a) Reviews district disciplinary policies, procedures, and incidents

b) Develops and updates the district student code of conduct

¢) Works with school leaders to ensure that campus procedures align with district policy
and reflect best practice

d) Ensures the district policies align to state and federal guidelines

Understands how to act with equity and cultural competence in all aspects of leadership

a) Addresses rather than avoids matters of equity and cultural competence

b) Uses effective interpersonal and communication skills in a manner demonstrates an
understanding of student and staff cultures

¢) Acts as an advocate for the success of all students in the district and is open to diverse
perspectives

Understands how to use strategies to address biases and marginalization of students in the

district

a) Identifies and eliminates deficit-based schooling

b) Identifies and addresses low expectations associated with race, language, culture,
gender identification, and disability

B. Climate and Culture for Staff

The superintendent

1.

Understands how to develop workplace conditions that promote effective practice and
student learning



[WS]

a) Promotes mutual accountability among staff for the success of each student and
school

b) Creates opportunities for collaborative examination of practice, collegial feedback,
and collective learning

¢) Encourages staff to develop their learning and effectiveness through reflection, study,
and improvement

d) Promotes the personal and professional health, well-being, and healthy work-life -
balance of staff

¢) Develops and supports open, productive, caring, and trusting working relationships
among leaders and staff

Understands how to empower and entrust staff with collective responsibility for meeting

students’ academic, social, emotional, and physical needs in accordance to the district’s

core values and mission

a) Creates a safe and supportive climate for learning and teaching

b) Creates an environment in which staff assume collective responsibility for student
success

Understands how to promote a professional culture of engagement and commitment to

shared vision, goals, and objectives pertaining to the education of the whole student

a) Establishes high expectations for professional work at all levels in the district

b) Ensures ethical and equitable practice at all schools in the district

¢) Creates an atmosphere of trust and open communication with school leadership and
within schools in the district

d) Facilitates collaboration and collective efficacy within and among schools in the
district

e) Seeks continuous individual and organizational learning and improvement

C. Community of Care and Support for Students

The superintendent

I

Knows how to cultivate an inclusive, caring, and supportive school district community

that promotes the academic success and well-being of each student

a) Influences the school and district environment (physical, academic, and social) to
positively affect student learning

b) Assesses the culture and climate in schools in the district

¢) Collaborates with school-level personnel to monitor and identify areas of strength and
need

d) Implements procedures and policies to ensure a safe environment.

Knows how to create and maintain a safe, caring, and healthy school and district

environment that meets that needs of each student

a) Integrates the cultures and languages of the school community into the learning
environment '

b) Creates and sustains an environment in which each student is known, accepted, and
respected

¢) Promotes a safe and healthy school and district environment in which all students
have a voice



Understands how to provide coherent systems of academic and social supports, services,
extracurricular activities, and accommodations to meet the range of learning needs of
each student

a) Encourage students to be active and responsible members of the school community
Understands how to promote relationships (adult-student and student-peer) that value and
support academic learning and positive social and emotional development of each student
Understands how to cultivate and reinforce positive student conduct and engagement in

school



Iv.

School Superintendent Assessment FRAMEWORK

Ethical and Policy Leadership

A. Ethical Practice

The superintendent

[

(8]

Understands how to act ethically and promote ethical and professional relationships and

decision making by administrators and staff

a) Models and promotes professionalism by exhibiting integrity, fairness, transparency,
and trustworthiness in interactions with administrators and staff

b) Places students and their well-being at the center of all decision making

¢) Promotes and practices stewardship of district resources (e.g., financial, physical,
time) '

Knows how to promote and safeguard the values of public education, such as democracy,

freedom, responsibility, social justice, and diversity

Understands how to provide moral direction for staff to cultivate a culture of ethical and

professional behavior

a) Informs administrators and staff of the context of ethical and professional behavior
(e.g., equality, equity, honesty, legality, consistency)

b) Ensures administrators and staff are trained to maintain high standards for ethical and
professional conduct with students

Knows how to detect, monitor, and respond to ethical issues

a) Establishes a safe and secure accountability system

b) Identifies, investigates, and addresses potentially unethical behaviors

B. Policy, Advocacy, and Governance

The superintendent

l.

(V'S

Knows how to create and implement policies and procedures that align with the district’s

mission and vision and ensure student success

a) Interprets, creates, and enforces appropriate policies related to district needs

b) Works effectively with the district board of education to create, revise, and adopt
district policies

¢) Detects and investigates violations of district policy

Knows how to ensure that state and federal laws are implemented and incorporated into

district and campus policies and procedures (e.g., regarding employment, confidentiality
of students and staff, rights of students and staff)

Knows the roles, functions, and expectations of the superintendent and the district board

of education
a) Develops and ensures processes that are open, transparent, and accountable



4. Knows how to work with the district board of education to develop and maintain an
effective partnership
a) Communicates and collaborates with members of the district board of education in a
variety of contexts
b) Applies protocols in order to address issues associated with the concerns and needs of
the district board of education and individual board members
¢) Considers the impact and implications of interactions with members of the district

board of education
d) Applies appropriate consensus-building strategies to ensure the achievement of the

district vision
5. Knows procedures for district board of education meetings in accordance with state and

federal law
6. Knows how to work with the district board of education to advocate for the value of

public education



V.

School Superintendent Assessment FRAMEWORK

Organizational Leadership

A. Professional Capacity

The superintendent
Understands the basic procedures for planning and managing staffing needs

1.

2

a)
b)
c)
d)

Ensures an efficient system of recruiting, hiring, supporting, and retaining effective
administrators and staff

Plans for and manages staff turnover and succession, providing opportunities for
effective induction and mentoring of new personnel

Follows basic procedures for staff discipline, remediation, and dismissal (e.g., due

process procedures)
Adheres to major federal laws, regulations, and codes as required for human resource

management and consults with appropriate legal staff

Knows how to develop administrators’ and staff members’ professional knowledge,
skills, and practice through differentiated opportunities for learning and growth

a)

b)
©)

Identifies research-based professional-development practices and activities for self

and staff
Addresses the varied needs of novice and experienced administrators and staff
Designs and implements job-embedded, collaborative professional learning

opportunities with staft input

Knows the importance of empowering and motivating administrators and staff to the
highest levels of professional practice by promoting a culture of continuous learning and
improvement for all staff

a)
b)

©)

Consistently applies best practices and research-based approaches that support
personal and professional growth of all staff

Develops opportunities, capacity, and support for administrators, teacher leaders, and
staff

Knows appropriate methods and techniques for developing, assessing, and evaluating
administrators (e.g., school surveys, data analysis, observation, self-assessment,
stakeholder feedback)

Understands ways to provide actionable feedback about instruction and other professional
practices through valid, research-anchored systems of supervision and evaluation to
support the development of teachers and staff

B. Operations and Management

The superintendent
Is familiar with how to use ethical and accountable systems to develop and manage the

district’s fiscal resources to support teaching and learning, build professional capacity
among staff, and ensure family and community engagement

1.



Applies basic procedures for budgeting, financial record keeping, reporting, and
accountability

Follows local, state, and federal requirements for financial management

Identifies the components of financial planning and the process of monitoring
financial accounts (e.g., revenue forecast, enrollment, and staffing projections)
Identifies and analyzes relevant data for use in budgetary decision making

Employs strategies for financial planning and management to address future district
needs

Seeks and manages federal, state, and local funds within given parameters (e.g.,
federal title funds, state aid)

Is familiar with how to acquire and manage physical resources and other resources to
align with the district’s vision, mission, and goals

a)
b)

¢)
d)

e)

Recognizes how elements of facilities management affect the learning process
Identifies procedures and personnel for building maintenance, cost analysis, and use
of facilities

Acts consistent with federal laws and regulations associated with facilities
management and compliance (e.g., ADA, OSHA)

Recognizes the role of support services in the school system (e.g., transportation, food
services)

Uses technology to improve the quality and efficiency of operations and management

Knows how to apply strategies for improving district efficiency, including time
management (planning, prioritizing, scheduling, delegating, allocating, monitoring) and
organizational structure

a)
b)

¢)

Protects administrators’ and staff members’ work and student learning from
disruption

Organizes the administrative structure for efficient day-to-day operations (e.g.,
purchasing, scheduling, transportation, personnel)

Manages staff resources to ensure that teachers and staff are assigned to roles and
responsibilities that optimize their professional capacity to address student learning

needs

Understands how to examine the district crisis-management plan and works with
administrators and staff to ensure campus crisis management plans and related training

activities are effective and efficient
Knows how to develop and manage internal and external relationships toward achieving

the district’s missions and goals

a)
b)

c)

Develops productive relationships with the central office staff, district board of
education, school administrators, collective bargaining units, and state legislators
Facilitates collaboration among feeder and connecting schools for enrollment
management and curricular and instructional articulation

Develops and administers systems for fair and equitable management of conflict
among students, faculty and staff, leaders, families, and community



VI

School Superintendent Assessment FRAMEWORK

Community Leadership

A. Community Engagement

The superintendent

I

)

B.

Knows how to engage and communicate with families and the community in meaningful,

reciprocal, and mutually beneficial ways to support the achievement of district goals

a) Uses appropriate two-way communication tools and strategies to engage families and
the community in addressing the needs, problems, and accomplishments of the
district, schools, and students

a) Ensures communication is accessible and welcoming to build and sustain positive,
collaborative, and productive relationships with families and the community

b) Helps the district community understand local, state, and federal laws, rights, policies,
and regulations in order to promote student success

Knows how to create opportunities for district leadership, schools, and families to partner

in support of student learning in and out of school

Knows how to advocate for the district and for the needs and priorities of students,

families, and the community

a) Responds to educational concerns, needs, and topics to inform and enhance the
community’s understanding of and support for important areas of concern

b) Ensures a high degree of transparency to build trust among stakeholders

Knows how to build and sustain productive partnerships with diverse stakeholder groups

and the public and private sectors to support the achievement of district goals

a) Identifies, accesses, and collaborates with key local, state, and national entities to
address educational issues and to support district-related programs

b) Identifies individuals, businesses, higher-education institutions, and other relevant
groups in the community for potential partnerships

Knows how to develop a public relations program, that includes the use of social media,

to foster community and media relations

a) ldentifies communication sources and outlets

b) Establishes positive working relationships with the media

¢) Establishes a communication plan

d) Establishes collaborative communication channels

e) Recognizes and uses various social media platforms purposefully

Maximizing Community Resources

The superintendent

1.

Knows how to work with the community’s cultural, social, intellectual, and political
resources to promote student learning and school improvement
a) Maintains a presence in the community to understand its strengths and needs



Lok

b) Develops productive relationships and engages various district constituents

Knows how to develop a productive relationship with local colleges and universities as a
resource for the school district

Understands how to make district facilities and resources available for families and the
community :

Understands how to identify key strategies for obtaining resources such as grants, shared
services, donations, and foundations



	Structure Bookmarks
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure


